MUNICIPALITY OF ASSIGINACK

BOX 238, MANITOWANING, ON, POP 1NO
(705) 859-3196 or 1-800-540-0179
www.assiginack.ca

REGULAR MEETING OF COUNCIL
IN CHAMBERS
Tuesday, August2,2022 5:00 pm
AGENDA

For Consideration:

1. OPENING

a) Adoption of Agenda
b) Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest and General Nature Thereof

2. ANNOUNCEMENTS

3. ADOPTION OF MINUTES

a) Minutes of Regular Council Meeting of July 19, 2022

4, DELEGATIONS

Tracy Cooper: Leask Bay Shores Lane Maintenance

5. REPORTS

a) 2022 Asset Management Plan

6. ACTION REQUIRED ITEMS

70

a) Accounts for Payment: General: 3 102,258.68

Payroll $ 25,874.67
b)Request OMAFRA Review of Ontario Wildlife Damage Compensation
Program Administration

INFORMATION ITEMS
a) Mattawa: Draven Alert
b) MPAC Quarterly Update



8. BY-LAWS

9. CLOSED SESSION
a) Library Hiring
b) Private Road Maintenance Request
¢) Building Code Order

10. ADJOURNMENT



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

The Regular Meeting of the Council of the Corporation of the Township of
Assiginack was held in the Council Chambers on Tuesday, July 19, 2022 at 5:00
pm.

Present: Mayor Dave Ham
Councillor Dave McDowell
Councillor Rob Maguire
Councillor Christianna Jones via telephone
Councillor Hugh Moggy

Staff: Alton Hobbs, CAO, Deputy Clerk
Deb MacDonald, Treasurer
Freda Bond, Tax and Utilities Manager
Dwayne Elliott, Fire Chief
Jackie White, PEC

Press: Tom Sasvari: The Expositor
Public: Anna, Ben Peca
Claude and Cheryl Begin

Maureen Marion
Judy Hood

OPENING:

191-15-2022 D. McDowell — R. Maguire

THAT the Regular Meeting of the Council of the Corporation of the Township of
Assiginack be opened for business at 5:00 pm, with a quorum of members present,
with Mayor Ham presiding in the Chair.

CARRIED

AGENDA:

#192-15-2022 C. Jones - R. Maguire
THAT we adopt the agenda as amended by adding: 5b) EDO Regular Report

CARRIED

Page 10of §



DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST:

NONE
ANNOUNCEMENTS:
Councillor Moggy thanked the Southeast Manitoulin Lions Club, volunteers and

municipal staff for their efforts for the 2022 Summerfest Weekend.

ADOPTION OF MINUTES:

#193-15-2022 D. McDowell - C. Jones
THAT the Minutes of the Regular Council Meeting of July 5, 2022 be accepted.

CARRIED

#194-15-2022 C. Jones — H. Moggy

THAT the Minutes of the Assiginack Public Library Board Meeting of June 14, 2022
be accepted.

CARRIED

#195-15-2022 H. Moggy — R. Maguire

THAT the Minutes of the Manitoulin East Municipal Airport Commission Meeting

of June 6, 2022 be received.

CARRIED

DELEGATIONS:

NONE

REPORTS:

#196-15-2022 D. McDowell — H. Moggy
THAT the Treasurer’s Financial Report as at June 30, 2022 be received.

CARRIED

Page 20of 5



#197-15-2022 R. Maguire — C. Jones
THAT the EDO’s Report of July 18, 2022 be received.

CARRIED

ACTION REQUIRED ITEMS:

#198-15-2022 D. McDowell - C. Jones

THAT Council authorizes the following Accounts for Payment:

General: $ 98,086.50;

AND THAT the Mayor and administration be authorized to complete cheques
#32144 through #32167 as described in the attached cheque register report.

CARRIED

#199-15-2022 C. Jones - R. Maguire
THAT Council authorizes the following Accounts for Payment:

Payroll: $ 23,244.19
AND THAT the Mayor and administration be authorized to complete cheques
#32133 through #32143 as described in the attached cheque register report.

CARRIED

#200-15-2022 R. Maguire - D. McDowell
THAT we inform the Manitoulin Planning Board that we have no objection to
Consent Application B 21-22.

CARRIED

#201-15-2022 D. McDowell — C. Jones

THAT we authorize issuance of the following lottery license, subject to the
application submitted:

Southeast Manitoulin Lions Club: Raffle

CARRIED

Page 3 of 5



#202-15-2022 H. Moggy - D. McDowell
THAT we agree to provide a rebate of 40% of the 2022 property taxes 1o the
Assiginack Curling Club, being $ 3,374.11.

CARRIED

#203-15-2022  D. McDowell - C. Jones
THAT Council re-instate the Leask Bay Shores Lane Road Maintenance
Agreement.

Recorded Vote:
Ham: Yes, Jones: Yes, Maguire: Yes, McDowell: No, Moggy: Yes

CARRIED

#204-15-2022 C.Jones —R. Maguire

THAT Whereas the Clover Valley Schoolhouse has been declared surplus to the
needs of the municipality;

NOW THEREFORE THAT we offer the property for sale by tender, pursuant to the
conditions of By-law # 04-37.

Recorded Vote:
Ham: Yes, Jones: No, Maguire: No, McDowell: No, Moggy: Yes

DEFEATED

INFORMATION ITEMS:

Ny A N ——

#205-15-2022 D. McDowell — C. Jones
THAT we acknowledge receipt of the following correspondence items:
a) Municipality of Tweed: Ontario Wildlife Compensation Program
b) Owen Sound: Removal of Municipal Councillors under Prescribed
Circumstances

CARRIED

BY-LAWS:

NONE

Page 4 of 5



CLOSED SESSION:

#206-1 5-2022 C.Jones — R. Maguire
THAT in accordance with By-1aw # 02-02 as amended and Section 239 of the
Municipal Act as amended, Council proceed to a Closed gession (in camera) at
5:35 pm in order to attend 10 matters pertaining to:

a) Applications: PW Employee

b) Applications: Librarian

c) Removal of property from Landfill: Next Steps

d) Aggregate Resources Act, Creation of New lots

CARRIED

#207-1 5.2022 R. Maguire - D. mcDowell
THAT we adjoumn from our closed session at 5:50 pm, accept the Minutes of the
previous closed session and resume our regular meeting.

CARRIED

CLOSING:

LA —

#208-1 5.2022 C. Jones - R. Maguire
THAT we adjourn untit the next regular meeting oF call of the Chair.

CARRIED

/ e ETY O
David Ham, MAYOR Alton Hobbs, CAOIDEPUTY CLERK

5:50 pm

These Minutes have been circulated but are not cons'ldered Official until
approved by Council.

Page 5 of 5



Township of Assiginack

ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN

July 2022

ﬂ DFA Infrastructure International Inc.



DFA Infrastructure International Inc.
E—Wol=W  664-8 Vine Street St. Catharines Ontario Canada L2M 7L8

Telephone; (905) 321-9874

July 18, 2022

Deb MacDonald, Treasurer/Deputy CAO
Township of Assiginack

PO Box 238, 156 Arthur Street
Manitowaning, ON

POP 1NO

Re: Asset Management Plan - Draft Report

We are pleased to submit the Draft Asset Management Plan Report for your review and comments.
Please do not hesitate to contact us if you have any questions.

Respectfully Submitted by,

DFA Infrastructure International Inc.

Derek Ali, MBA, P.Eng.
President



Township of Assiginack
Asset Management Plan
Draft Report July 18, 2022

Table of Contents

Letter of Transmittal
Executive Summary

1

Introduction

..... p—— |

1.1 Regulatory Requirements .....cccvieieiiececcniininecanen.

B e T T R PR P T T

1.2 ObJECHVES cccveireereeer e eemesensn s ne s srs s e ot e e e eg e mnanrgesns

State of Local Infrastructure

e bd =

2.1 ASSEt Ve oMY S st e e L R s B R T L B L e G e R 3, e 3
2.2 FINANCIAI VAIUATION ...oeiieiiis i ieerrnerssssssssirssessansessrresanses srsmses sres s rnsnsses srmmaes ronssesasssansessanssssommens e

2.2.1 Accounting Valuation ......c.cceercereees

2.2.2 Replacement Cost Valuation ..o et scsie e e caseens e s cmses seses
2.3 ASSBt ABP i saiteicn sy riistie o B A R R N LT S G e s P e

2.3.1 Woater System AR ..ccoiime i vascnsseneciegeasears

2.3.3 Roads Network Age i i i s o st i o b S i o i s

FEA RS bR e e e ey

A in e

BB AR e b e Bad BE R R R S R R E A EE TR RS R R R EA R LA LR

2.3.2  Wastewatar SYSTOIM AR s it fit s i asvasans spsenssvtvss suba st ivaros iy sih Sas SN e sER N R vt

Bad A ad A e bed e bbEg b R ra ey

2.3:4  STOrmMWaLer SYSTEM A i sy ey S by e T S S A i ot it e e T

2.3.5 Administration Facilities Age .....coeeveeres
2.3.6 Recreation Facilities Age .........c.......
2.3.7 Fire Protection Equipment Age .......

2.3.8  Solid Waste Assets Age: i T s L e S B B R B R T i,
2.3.9 Library/ Heritage Faciliti@s AZE.....cciviurnresrmsimsincissiessansessisssesse e e st sesns

2.4  Asset Condition.......ccoce. PRTCEAL R P L A e R T Ee ) ey 10

2.5 Infrastructure Requirements ......cccoevirirsnns

e

LT T T

2.6 Asset Management Policy .....ccccceiiinns

Levels of Service......

SR R R A e 14

Asset Management Strategy peasrensias

4.1 Asset Management STrategy NO.L....coiceismiemivmimmsrrerrassassrsrassassvass s nsses soresessas ssss st snanas
4.2  Asset Management Strategy NO.2...c.covoiviircenns

15

et

4.3 Risk Analysis.............. heReR LR b e SE 44 SR SRR SR r e e e an e SRR SRR RO e R e e neanant 17

4.4  Preferred Srategy ococcvicciinieciiscsnssssssessnns

Financing Strategy......

.

BhEEhEE Rl A

AR b G i 5 b S e g 17

51 User Rate Regquir@mMents. .. ..coccriricrircescrrerrsssessssrsssssmsssnssssssssrsmss cas iessesscssessasscnssesens SURROO .
5.2 Tax Levy REQUIrEMENTS.....ccccciiisiesveirisississasiiessssssssasssssss e sassasss o sassssssnsassasssnsmannas A—— |

Recommendations ..

20

DFA Infrastructure international inc



Township of Assiginack
Asset Management Plan
Draft Report July 18, 2022

APPENDICES

Appendix A: Asset Condition

Appendix B: Assumptions

Appendix C: Report Card

Appendix D: Asset Management Policy

Appendix E: Levels of Service

Appendix F: Alternative Asset Management Strategies

Appendix G: 25-Year Financial Projections {Alternative Strategy No.2)
Appendix H: Risk Analysis

TABLES

Table 2-1: Asset Inventory

Table 2-2: Accounting Valuation of Assets

Table 2-3: Water System Age

Table 2-4: Wastewater System Age

Table 2-5: Road Network Age

Table 2-6: Stormwater System Age

Table 2-7: Administration Facilities Age

Table 2-8: Recreation Assets Age

Table 2-9: Fire Protection Assets Age

Table 2-10: Solid Waste Assets Age

Table 2-11: Library / Heritage Facilities Age

Table 2-12: Asset Condition by Replacement Value

Table 2-13: Infrastructure Requirements {Next 25 Years & Beyond)
Table 4-1: Comparisan of Alternative Strategies

Table 5-1: Short-Term Water Revenue Requirements
Table 5-2: Short-Term Wastewater Revenue Requirements
Table 5-3: Short-Term Tax Levy Requirements

FIGURES
Figure 2-1: Replacement Cost Valuation of Assets (in 2022 Dollars}

DFA Infrastruclure International Inc.



Township of Assiginack
Asset Management Plan
Draft Report July 12, 2022

Disclaimer:

The information and statements contained in this report are based on the best available information at
the time of preparation and intended use solely by the Township of Assiginack. The statements made
shall not have any meaning other than those intended by the author. The author is not in any way liable

for use and/ or interpretation of the information contained in the document.

DFA Infrastructure international Inc



Township of Assiginack
Asset Management Plan

Draft Report July 18, 2022 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

ES-1 Background

The Township of Assiginack is responsible for providing a range of services to its community. These
services support the local life style and economy and rely on the performance of the respective assets to
deliver the required levels of service. The asset classes covered by this Asset Management Plan (AMP)
and their respective replacement values are included in Figure ES-1.

Figure ES-1: Replacement Cost Valuation of Assets (in 2022 Dollars)

$786,082, 1% 5613,385,1%

$831,107,1%
[‘{f

$17,192,931,24%

$4,879,432,7%

s

$2,056,587,

B WATER SYSTEM

B WASTEWATER SYSTEM

» STORMWATER SYSTEM

 ROAD NETWORX

B ADMINISTRATION BUILDINGS
RECREATION FACILITIES

$12,508,840, 18% FIRE PROTECTION
SOUD WASTE FACILITIES

$29,107.757,42% £1.861.866, 3% HERITAGE & LIBRARY

| Replacement Cost (in 2022 5} = $69,837,988

ES-2 State of Infrastructure Report

The asset condition is rated as: goad, fair and poor. Table ES-1 summarizes the asset condition for each
asset class and shows the replacement cost in each condition category. In terms of replacement cost,
the majority of the assets are in good condition, $2.1 million (3%) of the assets are in fair condition and
$8.6 million {12%} in poor condition. The future infrastructure requirements are summarized in Table
ES-2.

i DFA infrastructure International inc.



Township of Assiginack
Asset Management Plan
Draft Report July 18, 2022

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Table ES-1: Asset Condition by Replacement Value

A Condition Rat Total
Fair
Watermains $ 4125221 § $ = -18 412522t
Water Valves S 228 900 $ -1 8 3 228,900
Water Services | 3 780.457] § $ $ 780457
Water Hydrants 3 364.000] S -1s .18 384000
Water Facilites $ 11.688.744| § 5609| § -1 S 11694 353
$

Total Water System | $ 5,609 17,192 834
Percenlage (%) ] 003% 100%

Sidewalks & Streefights
Total Road Network

Percentage (%)
Adrninistration
Total Administration Assets
Percentage (%)
Recreaton

Tetal Recreation Assels
Percentage (%)

Fire Protection

Total Fire Protection Assets]

Percentage (%)

Solid Waste

Tolal Herttage & Library Assets
Perc {%)

- TotalAssels

S
$
15932] §
$
3

(99 4% |
$
577,765

% _
150.951] § 1917 858

51

(s 2810523
I's

_ WadtewaterMans | § 37547931 § B ) [ 3764703
_ Service Gonneclions | § 786,783 | § -1 13 766,783
~ Manhoes  |'S 485844 8 s 1 485,644
I Farce Mains §  1120869) § SR [ = -18 1,120,869
1 Wastewater Faciities S 2202074] 8 $ 4068676 § 6,360,750
Total Wastewater System B s 12,508,840
Percentage (%) 0% 100%
Storm Mains - 1873199] § -1s $ 1,673,199
Manholes s 108728| § -1.s -1.s 108,726
Catch Basins $ 3 $ 79941
Total Stormwater System $ § 1,861 866
___Percentage (%) 100%
Roads& Bndges $ 26,699 842 736571 8 281410 26717824
Vehicles and Equipment | § 425 175 _4146892] 8 1,027 359 1,867,228
Road Facilties S -1 8 366,281
$ $

28

150.951
3%

$ __ 3902883 1024011 8 293393

2,045,320

3%

]
§
__350349] &
$
$

29.107.757
100%
2056587

s 2056587

4879432
100%
$ 786,082
S 188,082

858908
100%

3 69,863,769
100%

DFA Infrastructure Intemnational Inc.



Township of Assiginack
Asset Management Plan

Draft Report July 18, 2022 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Table ES-2: Infrastructure Requirements

Total Roplseoiment

FoYour Reopireoat

4 A Costs (52000 {7077 46 .
Walkr Mains 3 4126215 - iE
Wik Yakes {5 e RRBION S - $
Water Sendces $ 7004571 5 - §
Water by drants 5 34000] 5 s
Faci 3 1313 L4 i
Total Water System| § el s iogam| owl§
Wadewater Maing B ama7e3]s : B
Wastewater Laterals $ .. T9678318 : 3
| agowaler Manhotes $ 45641 5 LT i e
(Wagenater Forca Mains ] 13208691 % ] A o
iadesater Focibies i X001 5 S0T20 i
N (.= K. L G il ) JE08840 1S S250720
| SRomyar Wans ) 16731981 % L P B P
Stormwaier Manholes $ 087618 - s
Llprmsater Cotch Bygdng 5 Jg411 s : i
18661 & - i
| Boacs & Sridoes £ XMraM|s 2 A0A 0TS £
B S N it ) £
{Foad Faciites S ¥6261] % 350348 | &
L5 -
e
5
$
5
5

ES-3 Preferred Asset Management Strategy

The Township’s AMP includes the policy document already approved in 2019. The main components
of the preferred strategy include the foliowing:

The main components of this strategy include the following:

s A mix of rehabilitation and replacement of assets. Rehabilitation is considered for assets where
the risk to the operation and/ or service is acceptable when compared to replacement;

¢ Addressing the assets that are deemed to be in fair or poor condition as soon as possible;
¢ Increasing the wastewater annual operations budget by $5000 to allow for CCTV inspections

* Rely on the inspections and annual needs identified by the water and wastewater system
operator {o guide the decisions on items to be addressed and budgets

s Providing an annual budget within the water capital program for water facilities rehabilitation as
identified annually by the operation contractor, The amounts in 2022 dollars are $100,000
annually until 2028 then increasing to approximately $188,000 between 2029 and 2046. These
annual amounts intended to provide ongoing funding to address condition issues as they arise.

* Providing a similar annual budget for wastewater of $50,000 over the 25-year period.

s Addressing all of the road surface needs in the 25- year period through an annual program over
the next 25 years. The annual capital provision is approximately $410,000 starting in 2023. The
current annual funding level is $200,000. This approach considers road rehabilitation as the

fii DFA Infrastructure International Inc



Township of Assiginack
Asset Management Plan

Draft Report July 18, 2022 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

primary activity with replacement as needed based on inspections. Major road replacement is
expected to be deferred to future years due to the annual rehabilitation program;

e Providing an additional maintenance budget of $30,000 annually within the roads operating
budget in lieu of major vehicle and equipment replacement given that most have exceeded their
respective useful lives but are expected to remain in service for the next several years.

s  Provisions for the following building inspections to assess rehabilitation needs:
v Public works garage and firehall - $35,000 in 2025
v Arena - $40,000 in 2024
v Docks - $20,000 in 2027
v Museum - $30,000 in 2023
v Log Buildings - $20,000 in 2024

» Rehabilitation of buildings based on inspections and deferral of replacement. This includes
undertaking the rehabilitation work recommended by in the respective inspection reports for
the post office/ bank building and Burns Wharf Theatre.

¢ No provision for replacement of the landfill bins based on the assumption that the Township
would no longer be responsible for the drop off depot under the new recycling regulations
(O.Reg. 391/21) which transfers responsibility to packaging producers on April 1, 2025.

ES-4 Financial Strategy

The water system and wastewater system costs, including any asset related costs, are recovered
through user rates. These are flat fees which are set by the Township each year for water and
wastewater. The annual revenues required over the 25-year period through these rates are presented in
Appendix G. Table 5-1 summarizes the short-term revenue requirements i.e. for the next 5 years for the
water system. Table 5-2 shows the short-term wastewater revenue requirements. Table 5-3 shows the
requirements for the tax supported assets.

Table 5-1: Short-Term Water Rate Revenue Requirements
Water System Financial Projections

Cost / Revenue ltem 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027
Township 5-Year Capital Forecast $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Assel Rehabilitation 3 03000 | $ 106090 | § 109273 |8 112551 |% 115927
Assel Replacement $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Total Capital Requirements | § 10300013 106000 % 109273 |$§ 11255115 115927
Debt Financing $ - $ - $ s $ 5 $ -
Capilal Reserve Financing $ 13,000 | $ 16090 | $ 1927318 22551 |§ 25027
r Financing {Grants, third : $ 90,000 1% S0,000|/5 GO000[$ 90000]8% 90,000
Total Capital Financing| $ 1030005 106000|% 109273 % 112551]$ 115927 |
Operaticns & Maintenance 8 206,756 | $ 202441 | § 208240 (% 304,154 | $ 310,187
Transfers fo Capital Reserves $ 380001% 52000|% 67000|% 83000|% 100,000
Debt Repayment $ 710001 $  71000| 8 V1000|$% 71,0008 71,000
Less Non-Rate Revenues $ 75324 1% 75450 |$ 75579 |% 75711|% 75845
Revenue Requirements (from Users) | § 320432 [ $ 339,900 | § 360660 | % 382443 |5 405342
Annual Increase (5} $ 15250 | $ 19559 | % 20670 |5 21.783|§% 22899
Annual Increase {%) 6% 6% 6% 6% 6%

iv DFA Infrastructure International Inc



Township of Assiginack
Asset Management Plan
Draft Report July 18, 2022

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Table 5-2: Short-Term Wastewater Rate Revenue Requirements

MS!O Water System Financial Projections

Cost/ Revenue item 2023 2024 2028 2026 2027
Township 5-Year Capital Forecast g B - 18 L B T S
Asset Rehabilitation s 51500 |% 530455 5463618 56275|5 57064
Asset Replac ement ] - $ - $ - S - 3 -
Total Capital Reguirements | $ 5150|$ 5304518 54636|$ 5$6275|8 57.064
Debt Financ ing $ - |8 - 18 - $ - 3 -
Capitel Reserve Financing 5 6350015 804315 963618 11275|8 12964
3 3 45000 [$ 450005 45000}8 4500008 45000
Tolal Capital Financing| $ 51,5001% 530453 54636|5 S6275|8 57,064
Operatons & Mainienanc e 3 128935 |5 131464 | 8% 134043 % 1% 674 |8 13357
Transfers to Capitl Reserves $ 24064 |5 24064|S 24064|5 24064|5 24064
jDett Repayment 5 - Is - |s - s - 1s .
Less Non-Rake Revenues 3 - S - 3 - $ - $ -
Revenue Requirements (from Users)| § 152900 1$ 155528 |$ 158107 |$ 160,738 | § 163,422
JAnnual Increase () $ 16.445 | § 23529 1|5§ 257918 263118 2683
JAnnual Increase (%) 12% 2% 2% 2% 2%
Table 5-3: Short-Term Tax Levy Requirements
Tax Supported Services Financial Projections
Cost/ Revenue ltem 2023 2024 2028 2028 2027
Township 5-Year Capital Forecast | 5 35650 (S 27286318 420840 |S 284006 | S 225461
Asset Rehabilitation $ 576489 [S 593784 |S 666234 | S 620945 |5 645843
Assel Replacement S 766,993 [ $ B8I7 | S51.291924|S 55430 (S -
Tolal Capital Requirements | § 1.700.132 | $ 875544 [ $2378806 | § 960,381 |5 874,305
. _____DebtFinancing| § - |8 - 52233245 § - s -
Capital Reserve Flnancing] $ 1627826 S 794238|S B4255]S BBS076|S 7029090
y & 81305|% B81305|% 81305/§ B1I05|S 81305
Total Capital Financing| $ 1,700,132 [ $ 875544 | $23788051% 069,381 |8 874,305
Operations & Mainkenanc e $ 4018507 15 4128569 | $4210.740 | $ 4204 555 | § 4,380.046
Transfers o Capital Resenves s 387,187 (S 488082 )% 50354718 511985 |S 631575
Detk Repaymert S 31,360 | 8 - S - $ 193902 |§ 193.902
|Less Non-Tax Revenues $ 1.411.644 { $ 1439877 | $1.468675] S 1498 048 | § 1.528.009
Revenue Requirements (from Tatpayers)| $ 3025490 | $ 3.176.774 | $3,335.613 | $ 3,502,304 | § 3,677 513
Annual Increase (S) S 14407115 151275]|% 158839|8 166781135 175120
Annual Increase (%) 5% 5% 5% 5% 5%

ES-5 Recommendations

The following are the recommendations:

1. That the current Asset Management policy be updated by the Township prior to July 1, 2024;

2. That the levels of service targets presented in Section 3 be adopted by the Township;

3. That the preferred Asset Management Strategy presented in Section 4 be adopted by the

Township; and

4. That the Financial Strategy presented in Section 5 be adopted by the Township to support the

asset management strategy

DFA Infrastructure International Inc.



Township of Assiginack
Asset Management Plan
Draft Report July 18, 2022

1 Introduction

The Township of Assiginack {Township) has a population of approximately 1,008 {Statistics Canada 2021
Census) and provides a range of services to support the local life style and economy. It relies on the
performance of its assets to deliver the required levels of service. These include the following assets
which are included in this Asset Management Plan (AMP):

e Water System Assets (treatment plant, mains, booster stations etc.});

¢ Wastewater System Assets (treatment plant, mains, sewage pumping stations etc.);
e Storm Water System Assets {mains, manholes, catch basins etc.);

¢ Road Network Assets (Buildings, road base, road surface, vehicles, equipment etc.);
e Fire Protection Assets (vehicles, equipment, etc.)

¢ Solid Waste Management System Assets {landfill, building etc.); and

e Administration Buildings {municipal office, post office, bank, etc.)

¢ Heritage & Library Buildings (museum, theatre, schoo! house, etc.}

A complete listing of the assets included in the AMP is provided in Section 2.1. The condition of these
assets due to aging and deterioration could have a major impact on service delivery if it goes unchecked.
Sufficient investments are required to ensure that these assets are maintained, rehabilitated and/or
replaced in a timely fashion to ensure that services are delivered at the desired levels. The importance
of the assets (i.e. consequence of failure), their respective needs based on existing condition and using
appropriate solutions must be considered in determining the most economical asset management
strategy. The required investment amounts would be included the future annual operating and capital
budgets. The financing of these expenditures through an appropriate financial plan that includes a
combination of taxes, user rates, reserves and debt must also be developed to support the asset
management strategy having regard to the Township’s financial policies, debt capacity and affordability.

1.1 Regulatory Requirements

0.Reg. 588/17 requires municipalities to prepare asset management plans for their core services assets
by July 1, 2022 and all other assets by July 1, 2023. The core assets are those related to water,
wastewater, stormwater and roads. An asset management policy was also required by July 1, 2019. The
following is a general overview of the items that asset management plans must include.
¢ The municipality's asset management policy that was prepared on July 1, 2019 to be updated
every 5 years '
¢ The current level of service for each asset category
¢ The proposed levels of service for the 10-year period fellowing the date of the asset
management plan and an explanation of options, risks, achievability and affordability
» Current performance of each asset category based on information from the most recent 2 years
¢ Proposed performance of the assets over the next 10 years

DFA Infrastructure International Inc



Township of Assiginack
Asset Management Plan
Draft Report July 18, 2022

* A summary of the assets in each category, their replacement costs, average age, available
condition information and the approach used to assess condition
* QOptions for the activities required to maintain the level of service for each asset category over
their respective life cycles, the risks under each option and the lowest cost option
s Afinancial strategy
* Growth assumptions and potential impact on the lifecycle activities and the financial strategy
e The method for distributing the asset management plan to the public
The asset management plans must also be reviewed annually to assess progress with its implementation
and identify any steps to address challenges faced. An update of the plan is required every 5 years.

1.2 Objectives

The purpose of the Asset Management Plan (AMP} is to meet the requirements of O.Reg.588/17 for
both the core and non-core assets and serve as a “road map” covering the next 25 years {2022 to 2046)
for the Township by:

® Assessing the condition of its assets;

o Identifying the maintenance, rehabilitation and replacement needs; and

e Having a plan to finance the work required to ensure that services continue to be delivered at

the desired levels.

A 100-year asset renewal outlook is used to capture the full life cycle of the assets when identifying the
timing of asset replacement and/or rehabilitation requirements and associated costs. Many of the assets
have life expectancies that span decades so a 100-year timeframe ensures that the complete lifespan of
each asset is captured. A 25-year life cycle cost projection as well as the annual amount required over
the next 25 years for asset renewal beyond 2046 is included. This is intended to provide the full picture
of “what is to come”. The AMP is based on the best available information provided by the Township and
input from senior staff. it will require updating every 5 years as required under O.Reg. 588/17 to reflect
changes to the asset condition data, Township priorities and financial opportunities over time.

Limitations of the AMP

This AMP is based on using the best information available to the Township and making assumptions
using professional judgment to address the gaps. The limitations of this AMP include assumptions made
regarding the following for some assets:

¢ Installation dates where these were not available;

s Use of age-based condition assessment for most assets in the absence of actual condition
information;

e Estimates of costs based on professional judgment where cost information was unavailable;

¢ Timing of asset replacement and/ or rehabhilitation based on the life expectancies noted in the
Townships PSAB 3150 TCA records; and

e Debt financing rate and term and other financial rates

2 DFA Infrastructure Intermnational Inc.



Township of Assiginack
Asset Management Plan
Draft Report July 18, 2022

2 State of Local Infrastructure

2.1 Asset Inventory

Table 2-1: Asset Inventory

Watermains 7114 Metres T
Valves ] 109 Units
Services 235 Service Connections
Hydrants 46 Units =
Water Water Treatment
Buildings 2 Plants
2 Pumip Stations Al
2 Reservoirs - ]
VWastewater
Mains 5698 Metres
Laterals 199 Lateral Connections
Wastewater Manholes | .67 Units
Forcemains 1701 Metres
Buildings 1 Pumping Station |
2 Treatment La!oons
Stormwater
Storm Mains __ = 2116 Metres
Manholes 15 Units
| o |Catch basins 32 Units
Gravel 50,214 MMetres
Asphalt _ 6325 Metres
Surface
Treatment 41582 Metres ]
vehicles and
Road Eguipment 16 VehIFlesnguipment
Public Works Salt
Buildings N 1 Shed
1 Coverall Vinyl
Storage Building ]
1 Public Works Garage
and Fire Hall -
Municipal Office and
Buildings 1A Library . ]
Tl 1 Post Office and Bank
1 Hilly Grove Chapel
1 Medical Clinic
Laog General
1 Blacksmithing
1 Museum Eh
Administration [ e — 1 Burn Warehouse
1 Log Drive Shed
A Old pill
ol 1 Log Pioneer
1 Log Schoolhouse
1 Information Booth
Mechranicai Unspecified
and Electrical Computers
Egquipment o ek b
Land - Area not Provided
Bulldings | 2fF Yd TaF-
1 Marina
Recreation Unspecified Parks and Sports
Parks Quantity Fields
Vehicles N = 3 Fire Trucks/vehicles
Mechanical
and Electrical e Bunker Suits
Fire Protection - Cuantity
Egquipment =
Unspecified FD Autoext.
Lo 1 2 Quantity Egquipment
Solid Waste Lanrdfill i Recycling Depot
SN —— e d bandfill Site
Ugsl‘lpaenctllftijd Landfill Bins
Heritage & Buildings =] 1 Library
Library 1 log Heritage Buildng
1 Theatre

3 DFA Infrastructure International inc.



Township of Assiginack
Asset Management Plan
Draft Report July 18, 2022

The Township’s asset inventory covered under this asset management plan is summarized in Table 2-1.
This asset inventory was developed from the PSAB 3150 TCA data and refined based on discussions with
the Township to ensure as much accuracy as possible.

The inventory forms part of the overall Asset Management and Financial Planning Mode! to establish the
preferred asset management strategy and related financial strategy for the Township. It includes all of
the relevant asset attributes and was segmented by service to facilitate cost recovery from taxes and the
water and wastewater rates as appropriate.

The Township’s ability to achieve and sustain its services at desired levels depends on the performance
and condition of the assets related to the respective services. Therefore the timing of asset
maintenance, rehabilitation and replacement activities is essential to sustaining performance so that
service levels are maintained.

2.2 Financial Valuation

Two perspectives of the financial valuation of the Township's assets are presented below:

» The Accounting Valuation. This is based on historical costs and depreciation assumptions over
the expected life of the asset; and

» The Replacement Cost Valuation. This is based on current industry pricing and inflation to the
year of replacement and/ or rehabilitation.

2.2.1 Accounting Valuation

The Accounting Valuation is based on the Township’s PSAB 3150 reporting at December 31, 2021 and
assumes straight line depreciation over the useful life of the assets. The valuation of assets by service
area is reflected in Table 2-2 which indicates the following:

e The total historical cost of the of all the assets is approximately $29.8 million;

s The accumulated depreciation is approximately $14.4 million which means that the tota! asset
base (i.e. as a “basket of goods”) is approximately 49% through its life expectancy; and

s The Net Book Value (NBV) of the asset base is approximately $15.1 million.

The assets have approximately 51% of their expected life remaining. The water system and recreation
facilities are the newest. However, the road network and fire protection assets are estimated to have
only 22% of their expected life remaining.

4 DFA Infrastructure International Inc



Township of Assiginack
Asset Management Plan
Draft Report July 18, 2022

Table 2-2: Accounting Valuation of Assets

WATER SYSTEM $ 10429832 % 3,663,429 | § 6,876,403 66%
WASTEWATER SYSTEM $ 4938017 | $ 2925603 | % 2,012,414 41%
STORMWATER SYSTEM $ 382,679 | $ 180,514 | $ 202,164 53%
ROADS NETWORK $ 7.843,709 | $ 4,942,098 | § 2,523,418 32%
ADMINISTRATION BUILDINGS | $ 1,500,050 | $ 614,887 | § 885,163 59%
RECREATION FACILITIES $ 3328244 | $ 1,287,651 | § 2,040,593 61%
FIRE PROTECTION $ 578,163 | & 393676 | 186,252 32%
SOLID WASTE FACILITIES 3 488,017 | $ 277,223 | $ 210,794 43%
HERITAGE & LIBRARY $ 331,093 | § 190,747 | $ 142,603 43%

TOTAL| § 29819805]| % 14366731 | $ 15,079,804 51%

2.2.2 Replacement Cost Valuation

The Replacement Cost Valuation is based on a combination of industry prices for the infrastructure
assets and indexing historical costs to current year for vehicles and buildings to reflect the replacement
value in 2022 Dollars. The 2022 replacement value is indexed using an annual capital inflation rate of
3% to the year in which future replacement and/ or rehabilitation work is expected to be undertaken.

Figure 2-1shows the replacement value of the assets by service. The total replacement value of all the
assets is estimated to be approximately $70 million in 2022 dollars. This is the estimated cost that
would be incurred if the Township were to replace all of its assets today. The Road network accounts for
most of the value at approximately $30 million {42% of total assets) followed by the Water System at
$17 million {19%) and the Wastewater System at 12.5 million (18%).

The replacement cost valuation is almost five {5) times higher than the accounting valuation {NBV) of
the assets. Therefore the replacement costs valuation, which is a more realistic estimate of actual costs
that can be expected, is used for asset management planning as the Township looks to the future.

5 DFA Infrastructure International Inc.



Township of Assiginack
Asset Management Plan
Draft Report July 18, 2022

Figure 2-1: Replacement Cost Valuation of Assets (in 2022 Dollars)

$786,082, 1%

N\

$613,385,1%

517,192,931, 24%

$4,879,432, 7% $831,107, 1% f

Ve
\

$2,056,587,

B WATER SYSTEM
B WASTEWATER SYSTEM
B STORMWATER SYSTEM
B ROAD NETWORK
W ADMINISTRATION BUILDINGS

RECREATION FACILITIES .
$12,508,840,18%  FIREPROTECTION

SOLID WASTE FACILITIES

$1,861,866, 3% HERITAGE & LIBRARY

$29,107,757 42%

Replacement Cost {in 2022 $) = $69,837,988

2.3 Asset Age
2.3.1 Water System Age

The age of the water system is summarized in Table 2-3. It consists of 7 kilometres of water main, 109
valves, 235 service connections, 52 hydrants and 16 facilities components.

Table 2-3: Water System Age

Age {Years)

Total
Water System Asset y
ater System Assets 2to3  31t0d0  41to50 &ito60 &ita70 711080 Unknown Length {m) P‘t’;‘;"’
o

or Units

Walarmnains by Diametler {mm)
100 - - - - 2,356 - - - - - 2,356 | 3312%
@I - 106 - - 3,894 - - - - - 3,904 | 5614%
200 - - - - 624 - - - - - 624 B77%
zgl - - - - 140 - - - - - o] 1.97%)
Length {m} by A - 100 - - 7.014 - - - - 7,114 |-
Percent (%} by Age | oo0%l 141%] ooow] ooo%w| ossew] ooo%] ooow| o000 ooow| ooow] T 100.00%)
Watermains by Material
PVC CL-160 0 - - - 7.014 - - - - - 7,014 | 100.00%
Length {m) by Age [¥ - - - 7.014 - - - - o4 'l
Percent (%) by Age 000% 000!  000% 000%| 10000%| 000%[ 000%] 000%] 000%] ooow]t ] 100.00%)
Water Valves
No. of Units by Age { -1 - -} -] we] - [ - -1 -1 -1 we
Percent (%) by Age | ooow| ooow| ooow]  000%] 10000%] ooo] o0o0o%] ooow[ ooox] ocoow] T 100.00%)
Sarvice Connections
{No. of Liits by Age I - 1 | -] - 235 | =1 - ] -] -1 -1 235
Percent (%) by Age ] 000%] 000% 000%) 000% 10000%| oo0o%| ocow| ooow[ ooow| ooox] Tl 100.00%)
Hydrants
No. of Units by Age ] -] 7] -] -] 45 =1 - ] -1 -1 -1 52 |
\Percent {%} by Age | __ooow] 1348%] oo00%] 0.00%] 8e54%| 0.00%[ 000%] 000w o000w| ooow] T 100.00%
Water Faciliios
No.of € nts by A
Percent {%) by Age 100.00%|

) DFA Infrastructure international Inc.



Township of Assiginack
Asset Management Plan
Draft Report July 18, 2022

The pipe system is all PVC ranging in diameter from 100mm to 250 mm. Approximately 2.4 km (33%) is
100mm and 4 km {56%) is 150mm. The water system is 41 to 50 years old with some hydrants and
facilities less than 20 years old. This suggests that the water system is generally at half its life expectancy
which is projected to be approximately 80 years.

2.3.2 Wastewater System Age

The age of the water system is summarized in Table 2-4. It consists of 5.6 kilometres of sanitary sewer
main, 1.7 kilometres of forcemain, 67 manholes, 199 service connections and 6 facilities or components.

Most of the pipe system (approximately 5.2 kilometres or (93%) is asbestos cement. Approximately 5.1
km {91%) is 200mm and the remainder 150mm. These are all between 41 and 50 years old. All of the
forcemains are 150mm diameter PVC pipe and 10 to 20 years old. Three (3) facilities are 41 to 50 years
old and 1 less than 20 years old. This suggests that the wastewater system is generally just over half of
its life expectancy which is estimated at approximately 80 years.

Table 2-4: Wastewater System Age

Age {Years)
Sanitary System Asscls 1EE]
LA <10 10to 20  21t030  31to40  41to5¢ 511060 B1te70 711080 >80  Unknown Length (m)
or Units
Sam'rarz Mains by Diameler {mm)
200 - - - 5181 - - 5181 90.92%
300 - = 425 - - 425|  7.46%
Unknown - - 92 - - 7] 1.62%
Length (m} by Age - - - - 5,698 - - - - - 5698
Percent (%) by Age 0.00%] 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%]  100.00%] 0.00%| 000%| 0.00%] 0.00% 0.00% 100.00%)
Sanitary Mains by Material
Abs-Cem - - 5,230 - - - - - 5230 | 93.21%
Concrete C76 - - - - 254 - - - - - 254 4,53%
Dugclile [ron - - - - 5 - - - - - 5 0.09%)
PE - - 122 - - - - 122 2.17%)
Length (m) by A - - - - 5611 - - . - - 5611
Percent {%} by Age 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 000%] 100.00%| o000%w| ooo%| 0.00%| 0.00%f 0.00% 100.00%|
Sanilary Laterals
Length {m} by Age | -1 - - - 199 | - - | - | - 1 - 198 ]
Percent (%] by Age | oo0ow| 0.00%| 000w ool 10000%|  0.00%l  0.00%]  ooow|  o.00%f  0.00%] o] 100.00%]
Sanitary Manholes
Mo of Unils by Age 5 - - - 0 67 | - - | - - | | 67 |
Parcent (%] by Age 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%! 100.00%] o0.00%] ooo%]  eo0%|  o.00%]  o.00%] | 100.00%
Force Mains by Diameter {mm}
@l - 1,701 - - - - - - - - 1,701 | 100.00%
Length {m) by Age - 1,701 - - - - - - . - 1,701 '|
Parcent (%} by Age | ooowl  100.00% 0.00% 0.00% 000%] ooow] ooow] o000% 000%[ 0.00% 100.00%,
Force Mains by Material
PVC CL160 - 1,701 - - - - - - - - 1,701 | 100.00%
Length {m) by Age . 1701 E 5 = - s - - - 1,701 00
Percent (%) by Age 0.00%] _ 100.00%) 0.00%]| 0.00% 000%] o0oco%] ooo%] 000%]  000%[ 0.00% 100.00%)
Sanitary Facllities
No. of Components by Age | af 1] 0 of 3 o [ 0 [ g 4 B
Percent (%} by Age [ o0oo%] 25.00%] 0.00% 000%| 7500%] 0.00%| 000%| 000%] 0.00% 0.00%) _ | 100.00%;

7 DFA Infrastructure International Inc



Township of Assiginack
Asset Management Plan
Draft Report July 18, 2022

2.3.3 Roads Network Age

The age of the road system is summarized in Table 2-5. It consists of approximately 98 kilometres of
surface treated, asphalt and gravel road, 4 facilities and 20 vehicles and equipment units.

Approximately 50 km {51%) of the roads is gravel, 41 km (42%) surface treated and 6 km (6%) asphalt.
Most (62km or 63%) of the road surfaces are 51 to 60 years old. Most of the asphalt surfaces {4.5 km},
21 km (50%) of the surface treated surfaces and 39.4km (78%) of the gravel surfaces fall in this age
group. This suggests that many of the road surfaces have exceeded their life expectancy which is
estimated at approximately 20 to 40 years depending on surface type. Most of the vehicles and
equipment are less than 20 years old but beyond their estimated life expectancy of 5 to 10 vears. 3
facilities are 51 to 60 years old.

Table 2-5: Road Network Age

Age {Years)

Road System Assels Tetal
¥ <14 271 ko 31 ta 40 41to 50 51to €60 611070 ¥1to 80 >80 Unknown Length {m)

or Units

Percent
(%)

Road Surface

Surface Treatment 2,245 18,350 - - 37| 20950 - - - . 41,582 | 42.38%
Asphalt 1700 840 475 - - 1,310 - - - - 6325 | 6.45%|
Gravel - 10,720 - - 84| 3gd1o - e . e 50,214 | 51.18%)
|Length (m} by Age 5945 29910 475 - 121] 61670 - - - - 98 121

Percent (%) by Age 6.06%|  30.48% 0,48% 0.00% o.12%| 6285%] ooo%] 000%] o000%] 0.00%] 100.00%
Road Vehicles _I
| Equipment | 7 3 | 9 1| 0 0 0 [} 17| _85.00%]|
Vehicle 1] 2 0 gI 0 gI 0 ) 9 0 3| 15.00%)
Cuantity by Age 6 9 3 1 Q 1 0 0 0 0 20/

Percont (%) by Age 30.00%|  46.00%|  15.00% 500%] 000%| 500%| 000%] o000%] oc0%[ 0.00%] 100.00%]|
Road Facilities

No. of Facilities by Age | gl ol 3] of of 3 o| 9| 1] o 4
Peicent (%) by Age | 0.00% ocos] ooow| ooowl  ocow] 7s.00%]  0.00%]  0.00%w| 25.00%] coow|” | 100.00%

2.3.4 Stormwater System Age

The age of the storm water system is summarized in Table 2-6. It consists of approximately 2.1
kilometres of storm sewer main, 15 manholes, and 32 catch basins.

Table 2-6: Stormwater System Age

Age (Years)

Stormwater Systemn Total

Assets 10020 211030 31t0o40 411050 51to60 61170 71ta 80 Unknown Length (in] P°(':EI"‘
of Units

St Mains by Di {mmj
300 - - - - 631 - - - - . 631] 20.82%
376 - - . . 129 - - - - - 120]  6.10%
450 - 600 - - 102 - - - . . 702 ] 33.18%
525 - . - - 102 - - - - - 102} 482%
750 - - - . 102 - - - 10z} 482%
$00) - 450 - - - - - - 450 1 21.27%

Length {m) by Age - 1,050 . . 1,086 - - - - . 2,116

|Percent (%] by Age 000%] 4962%] oo00%]  ooowl  so3sw| ocoow] ooo%|  0.00%] 0.00%|  o00%[ | 100.00%)

Stormwater Mains by Material

PVC - 1,050 - . 1,066 - - - . - 2,116 | 100.00%

Length (m) by Age - 1,050 - - 1,068 - - - . 2,116

Percertt {%) by Aga 0.00%] Jd062% 000%| 000%| s038%] 000wl o0o00%l ooow| ooow] ooow[TT ] 100.00%)

Starmwaler Manholes

{No. of Units by Age | 0| -] -] | 15| - -1 - | -1 -1 15 | s

Percent (%) by Age | ooo%l ooo%l ooo%[ ooowl 10000%] oo0ow] ocoow]| ooow] ooow] coow] T 100.00%)

Stormwater Catch Basins

No. of Unils by Age | - - | -1 | 22|

Parcent {%) by Age | oo0w| oocow] oo0o%w[ ocoowl 100.00%]

8 DFA Infrastructure International inc



Township of Assiginack
Asset Management Plan
Draft Report July 18, 2022

The pipes are all PVC with approximately 50% less than 20 years old and 50% in the 41 to 50 age group
along with the manholes and catch basins. This suggests that the storm water system is generally just
beyond half of its life expectancy which is estimated at approximately 80 years.

2.3.5 Administration Facilities Age

The age of the administration facilities is summarized in Table 2-7. Approximately assets (73%) are less
than 20 years old. This suggests the building assets are early stages in their life expectancy estimated 20
to 50 years.

Table 2-7: Administration Facilities Age

Age (Yoars)

Administration Assects potal Percent
=10 fio 20 2110 31tod0 41to50 B1to6C 6B1to70 711080 >80 Unknawn Length (m} (%)
o

or Units

Adminisiration
Cuanity by Age | 3] 8 | 2| ol | of 0 1 0 15
Percent (%) by A 20.00%|  53.33% 667%| 13.33%] 000w ©co0o%] 0o00%] 000%] e67%] 0.00% 100.00%

2.3.6 Recreation Facilities Age

The age of the recreation facilities is summarized in Table 2-8. Most of these assets (14 or 54%) are less
than 10 years old. 7 (27%) are between 10 and 20 years old. The structural components are approaching
their estimated useful lives of 50 years. The mechanical and electrical components are between 20%
and 40% of their useful lives of 20 years.

Table 2-8: Recreation Facilities Age

Recraation Assets
Cuantity by Age ] 14] 7} | 0| 1] 3 9] gi gI [0 2£f
Percent {%) by Age |__s5385%| 2692%| 3.85%| 0.00%] 385%|] 11.54%] ooow| ooow] cocow] o.00% o] 100.00%)

2.3.7 Fire Protection Equipment Age

The age of the fire protection equipment is summarized in Table 2-9. Note that the fire hall is part of
the public works garage which is included under the roads facilities assets. 5 assets (50%) are less than
10 years old and 3 {30%) between 10 and 20 years old. One fire truck is almost 50 years old and another
almost 30 years old. Their life expectancy is noted as 25 years.

] DFA Infrastructure International Inc




Township of Assiginack
Asset Management Plan
Draft Report July 18, 2022

Table 2-9: Fire Protection Assets Age

| Fire Prolection Assels
Quanlity by Age 5 3 1 [ 1 g 0| 0 [ [} 10 ]
Percant (%) by Age 50.00%)  3e00%]  10.00%] 0.00%]  10.00%| 0.00%] 0.00%] 0.00%| 0.00%{ 0.00% 100.00%

2.3.8 Solid Waste Assets Age

The age of the solid waste facilities is summarized in Table 2-10. Most assets are less than 10 years old.

Table 2-10: Solid Waste Assets Age

Age (Years)

H Total
Solid Waste Assels P t
i < 10 to 20 21to 30 31to 40 41to 50 51tc 60 61te 70  71to B0 =30 Unknown Length {m) e[r;(;n
A

or Units

Solid Waste Assels

[No- of Components by Age | | 1 o] 0] q 9 o gl oI 0
Percent (%) by Age |_“7s.00%]  2500%]  ooow| ooow] ocoow] ooow| ooow|l  ooox| ooou]  o.00% 100.00%

2.3.9 Library/ Heritage Facilities Age

The age of the library and heritage facilities is summarized in Table 2-11. 3 (33%) of the facilities are less
than 10 years old. These are the library assets. Approximately 7 facilities (58%) comprising mainly the
log buildings and the Burns Wharf Theatre are 71 to 80 years old. The Information Booth is
approximately 51 years old. This indicates that most of the heritage assets are past their estimated life
expectancy of 50 years.

Table 2-11: Library / Heritage Facilities Age

Libvary & Heritags Assets
No. of Components by Age 4 0 0 [t] 0 1 o 7 a [t} 12/
Percent (%) by Age 33,33% 0.00%, 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%|  B.33%]  0.00% 0.00%]  0.00%[ 100.00%)

2.4 Asset Condition

The condition of each asset was determined based on age and adjusted as necessary using the condition
assessment information from the 2008 Asset Management Study discussions with staff to identify any
operational issues due to deteriorating asset condition and capital works completed since 2008. Recent
condition information and discussions with staff to identify any issues were used to gauge asset
condition, Age was used as the condition indicator in cases where condition information was not
available. The asset condition is rated as: good, fair and poor. Table 2-12 summarizes the asset condition
for each asset class and shows the replacement cost in each condition category. Further breakdown of
the condition of each asset class is provided in Appendix A.

10 DFA Infrastructure international inc.



Township of Assiginack
Asset Management Plan
Draft Report July 18, 2022

In terms of replacement cost, the majority of the assets are in good condition, $2.1 million {3%) of the
assets are in fair condition and $8.6 million (12%) in poor condition. The condition by asset class is
summarized as follows:

Water System — Generally good condition except for the gantry crane which will reach useful life
in. Operations personnel have also indicated that there are process components requiring
ongoing repair and maintenance. An annual budget is included in the asset management plan to
address these items.

Wastewater System — Generally good condition except for sewage pumping station and
treatment lagoon components valued at approximately $4.1 million in poor condition;

Road Network — The road network is generally in good condition except for approximately 1.3
km valued at approximately $281,000 assessed to be in poor condition. However many road
surfaces are expected to become due for replacement within the next 25 years. In terms of
vehicles, equipment and facilities, 17 equipment units valued at approximately $1.4 million and
3 facilities valued at approximately $ 350,000 are in fair or poor condition;

Storm Water System — Generally good condition;

Administration Facilities — 6 (30%) of the 15 components (i.e. electrical, mechanical, structural,
roof) valued at approximately $691,000 are in mostly poor to fair condition. The other 70% are
in good condition. The post office/ bank falls into this group based on age. However a 2021
inspection report recommends repair and rehabilitation work which is included in the financial
strategy;

Recreation Facilities — 8 (30%) of the assets {i.e. electrical, mechanical, structural, roof) valued at
approximately $2.1 million are in mostly poor to fair condition. The other 18 components are in
good condition;

Fire Protection Equipment — 6 of the 10 units valued at approximately $396,000 is in fair to poor
condition. These are mainly the fire trucks. The remaining units are in good condition;

Solid Waste Facilities — Generally in good condition ; and

Library & Heritage Facilities - The library assets are in generally good condition. However the log
buildings and the Burns Wharf Theatre are in poor condition and need of repair. These are
valued at approximately $622,000. A condition assessment report outlining the rehabilitation
requirements at the theatre was prepared in 2016. The theatre has been temporarily removed
from service pending a decision by Council on whether or not to proceed with the work.

11 DFA Infrastructure international Inc



Township of Assiginack
Asset Management Plan
Draft Report July 18, 2022

Table 2-12: Asset Condition by Replacement Value

Asset Total
Watermains $ $ 5 4,125,221
Water Valves $ 228,900] $ -1 -13 228,900
Water Senvices 3 780,457] § -1 % -15 780,457
Water Hydrants $ 364,000 $ -1 % -1% 364,000
Water Facilities 11,688,744 % 5609]| § -1 3 11,694 353
Total Water System $ 5,609 $ 17,192,931
Percentage (%) 0.03% 100%
Wastewater Mains $ 3,754,793| § -1 -5 3,754,793 |
Senvice Connections 3 786,783] % -1 8 -13% 786,783
Manholes ] 485644| -1 % -13% 485 644
Force Mains 3 1,120869] $ -1 3 -1 % 1,120,869
Wastewater Faciliies $ 2292074 -1 8% 4,088,676 $ 6,360,750
Total Wastewater System $ - $ 12,508,840
Percentage (%) 0% 100%
Storm Mains $ 18673199 § -1 3 -3 1,673,199
Manholes 3 108,726] $ -1 8 -1 % 108,726
Catch Basins $ 79941] % -1 % -1 8 79,941
Total Stormwater System $ - $ 1,861,866
Percentage (%) 0% 100%
Roads& Bridges $ 25699843 | % 736,571 % 281410)| § 26,717 824
Vehicles and Equipment | $ 425175 $ 414692 § 1,027,359 % 1,867,226
Road Facilities b 15932| % -18 350,349 | % 366,281
Sidewalks & Streetlights 166426 § -1 8 -1 % 156 426
Total Road Network $ 1,151,263 $ 29,107,757
Percentage (%) 4% 100%
Administration 1,433,822 577,765 45000)| § 2,056,687
Total Administration Assets 3 577,765 $ 2,056,587
Percentage (% 28% 100%
Recreation 2810523] § 150,951 1,917.958] § 4 879,432
| Total Recreation Assets $ 150,951 $ 4,879 432
Percentage (%] 3% 100%
Fire Protection 390288 | § 102.401] 293,393] & 786,082
Total Fire Protection Assets $ 102,401 $ 786,082
Percentage {% 13% 100%
Solid Waste 556,064 | § 57,331 -1 % 613,385
Total Solid Waste Assets $ 57,331 $ 613,385
Percentage (% 9% 100%
Heritage & Libr - 3 -1 8 -1 & =
Total Heritage & Library Assets 3 - $ 856,908
Percentage (% 0% 100%
_ Total Assets i $ 2,045,320 $ 69,863,789
___Percentage (%) 3% 100%

12 DFA Infrastructure intemational Inc.



Township of Assiginack
Asset Management Plan
Draft Report July 18, 2022

2.5 Infrastructure Requirements

Table 2-13 summarizes the infrastructure needs based on replacement for the study period i.e. 2022 -
2046 and beyond. This reflects the future costs facing the Township over the next 100 years. The
assumptions made to develop these casts projections are included in Appendix B.

Approximately $43.6 million is required between 2022 and 2046 and $26.3 million beyond 2046. The
latter amount translates to an annual requirement of approximately 51.5 million to ensure that
sufficient funds are available for replacement beyond 2046.

Approximately 62% ($27.2 million) of the $43.6 million requirement over the next 25 years is road
related mostly resurfacing. Water accounts for approximately $3.9 million (9%) and Wastewater $6.4
million {15%).

Regarding the needs beyond 2037, water accounts for the majority of costs {50%) estimated at $13.2
million and wastewater accounts for $6.1 million {23%).

A Report Card reflecting the asset condition and projected costs is provided in Appendix C.

Table 2-13: Infrastructure Requirements (Next 25 years and beyond)

238.424

4,125,221

Water Mains § $ - $ $
Water Vahes $ 228900 | % - $ 228 900 -] 13,050
Water Services $ 780457 | $ $ 780457 s 44,742
\Water Hydrants ) 364000 | 8 - $ 364000 | 1s 20,604
Water Faciliies 5 11,694 353 | & 3.981.426 5 7,712,827 5 405,704
Tolal Water System| 17,192.931 | 3.981.426 il § 13,211,505 | 50%]| § 722,524
Wastewater Mains $ 3754793 | 8 - $ 3.754.793 | $ 213,553
Wastewater Laterals $ 786783 | § - $ 786.783 $ 44,748
\Wastewater Manholes $ 485644 | § - 3 485,644 | $ 27,621
Wastewater Force Mains $ 1120869 | § - 3 1,120,868 $ 59,174
Wastewster Facilities 5 6360750 | § 6360750 ] - § -
Total Wastewster System | § 12508840 | 3 6360750 | 15%] § 6148090 | 23%] $ 345,006
[Stormwater Mains $ 1673189 [ $ - $ 1,673,199 $ 92,823 |
Stormwater Manholes s 108726 | § . $ _ 1wa7s $ 6.184
Stormwater Catch Basins -3 79041 ) 8§ - 5 78,941 3 4.547
Total Storm Water Systern| $ 1861866 1 § = Ol & 1,861 866 7%] $ 103.554
Roads & Bridges 5 26717824 | § 24,808,075 | 3 1,908,750 ] 111.912
Read Vehicles and Equipment 5 1867226 | 5 1,867,226 | 15 - ;] =
Road Facilities 5 366.281 | 350,349 | 15 15,937 5 842
Sidewalks & Street Lights 5 156.426 | § 156,426 k3 - ] =
Total Road Network | § 23107757 1 § 27,183,076 | 62%) 3 1,924 692 5 112,754
Administration] § 2,056,587 | § 1083310 | 2% § 973,277 4%| 5 57 696
Recreation| § 4879432 | 8 2075734 7%| % 1953698 | 7%|$ 109229
Fire Protection| 5 786,082 | § 786,082 | 2%| § - 0% s -
Sohd Waste| § 613,385 | § 613,385 1%| % - D%E__ : -
Heritaga & Library | § 856,908 | § 6664131 2% 9% 190,485 ¥ 10.154
Totat Assets| § 69,863,789 | § 43,600,176 | 100%| § 26,263,613 | 99%] § 1,461,006

13 DFA Infrastructure International Inc



Township of Assiginack
Asset Management Plan
Draft Report July 18, 2022

2.6 Asset Management Policy

The Township’s asset management policy is provided in Appendix D. It presents the Township's vision,
objectives and principles regarding asset management planning and related policies on the following:

Stakeholder engagement

Climate change

Capitalization thresholds

Budgeting

Governance and continuous improvement

0.Reg. 588/17 requires that the policy be updated in 2024.

3 Levels of Service

The requirements of O.Reg. 588/17 form the basis for defining the expected service levels for the core
asset classes. The levels of service for the non-core assets are at the Township's discretion. The
Township’s corporate strategic objectives related to service levels and their respective asset classes are
not explicitly documented in a strategic plan. However the general objectives of providing services at
levels that meet the community expectations and compliance with regulatory requirements are inherent
in the Township’s current levels of service.

Population growth is not expected to have a major influence on the asset needs based on the slight
decline in population from1,013 in 2016 to 1,008 in 2021 {Statistics Canada 2021 Census of Population).

The Township’s road maintenance policy document entitled: “Minimum Maintenance Standards for
Municipal Highways — Policy and Procedures” approved under By-Law 04-42 identifies the desired level
of service for each road class. These standards are consistent with requirements of O.Reg. 239/02 which
sets the minimum road maintenance service levels in Ontario. The current annual maintenance budget
and staff resources allow the Township to meet these targets. However, additional capital funding is
required annually to ensure that roads are kept in good condition do not deteriorate.

The service levels for the non-core assets are identified as the percentage of the asset class that is
deemed to be in “poor” condition is zero such that the use of the asset is not restricted. It is recognized
that these targets would be adjusted over time as more detailed asset condition information become
available.

Appendix E identifies the Township’s level of service by asset class and the requirements under O.Reg.
588/17. It shows the current service levels, the target {desired) service levels and performance measure
for each asset class. These service level targets were reviewed and discussed with Township staff prior
to finalization.

14 DFA Infrastructure Internationat Inc



Township of Assiginack

Asset Management Plan
Draft Report July 18, 2022

4 Asset Management Strategy

Two (2) alternative asset management strategies were identified based on a high level qualitative
assessment of the potential likelihood and consequence of failure given the current asset condition in
each system. The components of each strategy are summarized in Appendix F and generally include the
following:

Asset Management Strategy No.1. This strategy is generally based primarily on replacement of
assets as they reach their respective life expectancies but includes maintenance activities;

Asset Management Strategy No.2. This strategy is generally based on a combination of
inspection, maintenance, rehabilitation and replacement of assets to offer a balanced approach.
It focuses on the assets that are a priority from a condition perspective and uses rehabilitation
as the primary approach to defer replacement to future years.

In addition each strategy includes the following components:

Growth Considerations. Growth is expected to be through infilling and conversion of seasonal to
permanent residential units and accommodated through the existing infrastructure capacity i.e.
no infrastructure capacity expansions are anticipated. Therefore the preferred strategy does not
attempt to dovetail replacement and/ or rehabilitation work with any infrastructure expansion
that may be required in the future if and when a major new development is identified;

Procurement. The Township’s palicy on group procurement on a case specific basis when there
is a potential benefit to be derived would continue;

Contracted Water & Wastewater Operations. The water and wastewater operations are
currently outsourced. This allows the Township to access the required expertise, control costs
and manage risks. Under the contract the Township is responsible for major capital
expenditures and maintenance call outs that exceed the specified allocation in the contract. This
arrangement is expected to continue in the future; and

Operations and Maintenance. Increasing the annual wastewater operations and maintenance
budget by $5,000 to facilitate sewer inspections over time. Other water and wastewater
maintenance would remain the same as these are covered under the operating contract and the
existing budgets are sufficient to cover additional annual maintenance not included in the
operations contract.

The life cycle costs of each alternative strategy were developed based on the projected capital,
operating and maintenance costs over the life expectancy of each asset using the financial assumptions
noted in Appendix B. The operating costs and non-rate revenue projections were based on the 2022
operating budget. The life cycle costs are presented in Appendix G.

4.1 Asset Management Strategy No.1

The main components of this strategy include the following:

L

Replacement of assets as a priority over rehabilitation;
Addressing the assets that are deemed to be in fair or poor condition as soon as possible:

Addressing the road surface replacement needs as needed throughout the 25-year period;

15 DFA Infrastructure International Inc.



Township of Assiginack
Asset Management Plan
Draft Report July 18, 2022

* Replacement of buildings as their life expectancy expires.
4.2 Asset Management Strategy No.2
The main components of this strategy include the following:

s A mix of rehabilitation and replacement of assets. Rehabilitation is considered for assets where
the risk to the operation and/ or service is acceptable when compared to replacement;

¢ Addressing the assets that are deemed to be in fair or poor condition as soon as possible;
* Increasing the wastewater annual operations budget by $5000 to allow for CCTV inspections

¢ Rely on the inspections and annual needs identified by the water and wastewater system
operator to guide the decisions on items to be addressed and budgets

¢ Providing an annual budget within the water capital program for water facilities rehabilitation as
identified annually by the operation contractor. The amounts in 2022 dollars are $100,000
annually until 2028 then increasing to approximately $188,000 between 2029 and 2046. These
annual amounts intended to provide ongeing funding to address condition issues as they arise.

s Providing a similar annual budget for wastewater of $50,000 over the 25-year period.

e Addressing all of the road surface needs in the 25- year period through an annual program over
the next 25 years. The annual capital provision is approximately $410,000 starting in 2023. The
current annual funding level is $200,000. This approach considers road rehabilitation as the
primary activity with replacement as needed based on inspections. Major road replacement is
expected to be deferred to future years due to the annual rehabilitation program;

¢ Providing an additional maintenance budget of $30,000 annually within the roads operating
budget in lieu of major vehicle and equipment replacement given that most have exceeded their
respective useful lives but are expected to remain in service for the next several years.

¢ Provisions for the following building inspections to assess rehabilitation needs:
v" Public works garage and firehall - $35,000 in 2025
v’ Arena - $40,000 in 2024
v" Docks - $20,000 in 2027
v" Museum - $30,000 in 2023
v Log Buildings - $20,000 in 2024

¢ Rehabilitation of buildings based on inspections and deferral of replacement. This includes
undertaking the rehabilitation work recommended by in the respective inspection reports for
the post office/ bank building and Burns Wharf Theatre.

* No provision for replacement of the landfill bins based on the assumption that the Township
would no longer be responsible for the drop off depot under the new recycling regulations
(O.Reg. 391/21) which transfers responsibility to packaging producers on April 1, 2025.

16 DFA Infrastructure internationat Inc.



Township of Assiginack
Asset Management Plan
Draft Report July 18, 2022

The type of activity, timing of projects, estimated costs, reserve contributions and balances and
available debt capacity over the 25-year period are presented in Appendix G.

4.3 Risk Analysis

A high level qualitative risk analysis was undertaken for the alternative strategies. The results are
summarized in Appendix H. The risk assessment indicates that Alternative No.1 generally offers lower
overall risk as assets would be replaced for the maost part versus rehabilitation. However, the
combination of replacement and rehabilitation activities included in Alternative No.2 also offers reduced
risks to the service delivery. Therefore from a risk perspective both Alternatives No.1 and No.2 offer
acceptable risks. Alternative No.2 is preferred due its potential lower cost over the 25-year period and
deferral of costs while lowering the risk of asset failure

4.4 Preferred Strategy
Table 4-1: Comparison of Alternative Strategies

Alternative 5 ategy Mok -

ion Based

Replaceme

Within 25 years (2022-2046)| 5 3981426 | 5 3981426
Beyond 25 years [»2046)| 3 13,211505 | 13,211,505 |
'Wastewater Systemn Costs (in 2022$)
Within 25 years {2022-2046)| 5 6,360,750 15 1,663,052
I Beyond 25 years (> 2046)| $ 6,148,090 | $ 6,148,090
Tau Supported Asset Costs (in 2022%)
Within 25 years (2022-2046)f $ 33,258,000 | 5 28,633,290
Beyond 25 years (> 2046)| 6,904,017 | § 6,904,017
Tota! Asset Costs (in 20225) ]
Within 25 years (2022-2046) 5 43,600,176 | 34,277,768
Beyond 25 years [> 2046)| $ 26,263,613 | 5 26,263,613

Lower 25- year costs and

Higher 25- year costs
s v deferral of costs to later years

Af'fordai)i_li.t-y Less affardable More affordable

Reliance on rehabifitation
annually to maintain
performance and levels of
service - able to address asset
performance issues sooner
|Increased maintenance =]
budgets for wastewater sewer

ingpections and vehicel
|maintenance

Reliance on replacement
activities to maintain
performance service levels.
These would be in specific
years

Levels of Service and Asset
Performance

Safety

Improves asset condition and
therefore safety

Improves asset condition and
therefore safety

Municipal Image

Impraves image as risks to
service delivery are lowered

Improves image as risks to
service delivery is lowered

Risks are manageable. Allows
flexibility over time to target
|priority assets based on
inspections

Risk to Public Health & Environment  |Lower overall risk

A gualitative comparison of both strategies was completed and Alternative Strategy No.2 was selected
as the preferred asset management strategy due mainly to its lower cost over the 25-year period and
ability to address asset performance issues annually. It lowers the risks of asset failure and related
impacts to service levels. The comparison is summarized in Table 4-1.

DFA Infrastructure international inc.



Township of Assiginack
Asset Management Plan
Draft Report July 18, 2022

5 Financing Strategy

The cost of the Preferred Strategy over the 25-year period and the financing of these costs are
presented in Appendix G. The financing strategy includes the following key components:

s (Capital Projects would be financed through a combination of reserve funds and debt within the
available debt limit. The annual debt limit projections are calculated using 25% of the projected
net revenues (as a proxy for “own revenues”). Only approved grant funding is considered in the
revenue;

¢ The annual operating costs including debt repayment and reserve contributions would be
financed through non-rate revenues and taxes {for tax supported services) or the water and
wastewater rates (for the water and wastewater system costs);

s The financial assumptions noted in Appendix B;

s Making annual contributions to the respective capital reserves over the period to maintain a
minimum balance (to the extent possible) of approximately 1.5 % of the asset value. This, along
with the available debt capacity, is intended to provide the financial capacity to address any
unforeseen asset needs;

o The minimum 1.5% target balance includes an allowance of 0.5% to address capital needs that
may arise due to emergency events or asset performance impacts due to climate change.

s Building reserves to sufficient levels towards the end of the period so that the Township would
be in a reasonable position to address the asset needs beyond 2046 {i.e. without overbuilding
the reserves).

* Aggressively pursuing grant funding opportunities particularly those that may become available
through Provincial and Federal funding programs, to reduce the burden on the rate payers; and

* Annually assessing the Township’s financial position and making adjustments when necessary to
maintain the objective of having a sustainable asset management plan.

5.1 User Rate Requirements

The water system and wastewater system costs, including any asset related costs, are recovered
through user rates. These are flat fees which are set by the Township each year for water and
wastewater. The annual revenues required over the 25-year period through these rates are presented in
Appendix G. Table 5-1 summarizes the short-term revenue requirements i.e. for the next 5 years (2023
to 2027) for the water system. Table 5-2 shows the short-term wastewater revenue requirements,

18 DFA Infrastructure international Inc



Township of Assiginack
Asset Management Plan
Draft Report July 18, 2022

Table 5-1: Short-Term (2023-2027) Water Rate Revenue Requirements

Water System Financial Projections

Cost / Revenue ltem 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027

Township 5-Year Capital Forecast $ - 3 - 3 - 3 - $ -
Asset Rehabilitation $ 103000 | $ 106000 | $ 109273 |% 1125511 % 115927

Asset Replacement $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Tolal Capital Requirements | $ 103,000 ] $ 106090 $ 109,273 | $ 112551 | $ 115927

Debt Financing $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Capital Reserve Financing $ 13000 % 16090(% 19273|% 22551 |8 25027
|Other Financing {Grants, third party, etc.) $ 90000 % 90,000({% S0000|3% S0000($5 90000
Total Capital Financing| $ 103,000 | $ 1060903 109273 | % 112551 |$ 115827
Operations & Maintenance $ 286,756 | § 292441 (% 288240 |3 304154 | $ 310,187
Transfers to Capital Reserves $ 38000 % 52000[% 67000|% 83000($ 100000
Debt Repayment $ 71,0001 $ 7100018 71000|$ 71000($ 71,000
Less Non-Rate Revenues 5 75324 |$ 75450[(% 75579|% 75711 [% 75845
Revenus Requirements (from Users) | § 320432 | % 33999%0|3% 360660 |% 382443 | % 405342
Annual Increase ($) b 15250 |$ 19559 |% 20670($ 21783 (% 22899

Annual Increase {%) 6% 6% 6% 6% 8%

ncreases in water rate revenue of approximately 6 % per year between 2023 and 2027 are required
mainly to finance the rehabilitation of treatment assets on an annual basis and maintain the capital
reserve at the target level. It is recommended that the Township pursue available grant funding to
partially offset the cost of the replacement and lower the revenue required from the users though the

water rates.

Table 5-2: Short-Term Wastewater Rate Revenue Requirements

Waste Water System Financial Projections

Cost / Revenue ltem 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027

Township 5-Year Capital Forecast $ - 13 - $ - $ - 1% g
Asset Rehabilitation $ 51,500 |$ 53045]1% 54636|% 56275|% 57,9684

Asset Replacement $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Total Capital Requirements | $ 51,500 | § 53045]|% 546361% 56275|% 57,984

Debt Financing $ -8 - 13 - 18 - 13 =
Capital Reserve Financing $ 6,500 ] $ 8045 | 8636]% 11275]|% 12964
Other Financing (Grants, third party, efc.) 5 45000 | § 45000 | $ 45000 |$ 45000 % 45,000
Total Capital Financing| $ 51500 |3 53045]3 54636|% 56275|3% 57954
Operations & Maintenance $ 128935 | § 131464 |$ 134043 |3 136674 (9% 139357
Transfers to Capilal Reserves $ 24064 |3 24064|% 24064]|$ 24064 |3 24064

Debt Repayment $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -

Less Non-Rate Revenues $ - $ - $ - $ - 3 -
Reventie Requirements (from Users) | $ 152999 | $ 155528 | % 158,107 |3 160,738] % 163422
Annual Increase ($) $ 16,445 | § 2529|% 25791 % 26311 % 2,683
Annual Increase (%) 12% 2% 2% 2% 2%

A significant increase in wastewater rate revenue of approximately 12% in 2023 is required mainly to
finance the repayment to the reserve for the forcemain project completed in 2012. The capital levy
charges that offset this contribution will end in 2022. Revenue increases of approximately 2% are
required from 2024 for treatment plant asset rehabilitation and maintaining the reserve at target levels.
It is recommended that the Township pursue available grant funding to partially offset the cost of asset

18

DFA Infrastructure International Inc.




Township of Assiginack
Asset Management Plan
Draft Report luly 18, 2022

replacement and/ or rehabilitation projects over the period.

5.2 Tax Levy Requirements

All services provided by the Township except for water and wastewater system costs, Including any
asset related costs, are recovered through the annual tax levy. The annual revenues required over the
25-year period through these rates are presented in Appendix G. Table 5-3 summarizes the short-term

tax levy requirements i.e. for the next 5 years,

Table 5-3: Short-Term Tax Levy Requirements

Tax Supported Services Financial Projections

Cost / Revenue ftem 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027

Township 5-Year Capital Forecast $ 365650 | % 272863 |$ 420649 |F 284006 | § 225461
Asset Rehabilitation $ 576480 | F 593784 1% 666234 | % 620945 (% 643843

Asset Replacement $ 766,993 | $ 8,807 | $1,291,924 | § 55430| $ =
Tolal Capital Requirements | § 1,700132 | $§ 875,544 [ $2,378,806 | $ 969,381 | § 874,305

Debt Financing| § - 3 - $2,233,245 | $ - $ -
Capital Reserve Financing| $ 1,627,826 | § 794,238 | § 64255193 888076 (8§ 792999
Other Financing (Grants, third party, etc )| $ 81305(% 81305]|% 81305|% 81,305|/% 81,305
Total Capital Financing| $ 1,709,132 | $ 875544 | $2,378,805 | $ 969,381 | $ 874,305
Operations & Maintenance $ 4,018,597 | $ 4,128,569 | $4,210,740 | $ 4,294 555 | $ 4,380,046
Transfers to Capital Reserves 3 387187 | $ 488082 | % 593547 | 3% 511,985 | % 631,575
Debt Repayment $ 31,360 | $ - $ - $ 163,902 | % 163,902
Less Non-Tax Revenues $ 1,411,644 | § 1,438,877 | $1,468,675 | $ 1,498,048 | § 1,528,009
Revenue Requirements (from Taxpayers)| $ 3,025,499 | $ 3,176,774 | $3,335,613 | $ 3,502,394 | § 3,677,513
Annual Increase ($) $ 144071 1% 151275 (% 158,839 | % 166781 (% 175120
Annual Increase (%) 5% 5% 5% 5% 5%

Increases in the tax levy revenue of 5% are required between 2023 and 2027. These are due mainly to
rehabilitation of buildings in poor condition, increasing the annual road rehabilitation allocation
required to keep up with the annual needs and increasing the annual vehicle maintenance budget. The
increases would also facilitate the reserve contributions required to achieve the annual target balances.
It is also recommended that the Township pursue available grant funding to partially offset the cost of
rehabilitating the critical buildings and road sections to lower the revenue required from the tax payers

though the general tax levy.

6 Recommendations

The following are the recommendations:

1. That the current Asset Management policy be updated by the Township prior to July 1, 2024;

2. That the levels of service targets presented in Section 3 be adopted by the Township;

3. That the preferred Asset Management Strategy presented in Section 4 be adopted by the

Township; and

4. That the Financial Strategy presented in Section 5 be adopted by the Township to support the

asset management strategy

20

DFA Infrastructure International Inc




Township of Assiginack
Asset Management Plan
Draft Report July 18, 2022

References
1. Building Together: A Guide for Municipal Asset Management Plans
2. Township of Assiginack 2021 and 2022 operating and capital budgets.

3. )L Richards, Building Condition Assessment Report, Township of Assiginack, 115 Arthur Street Manitowaning , ON,
September 7, 2021

4. Castellan James & Partners Architects Inc. and K. Lang Engineering Ltd., Burns Wharf Theatre Study, July 21, 2016
S.  Township of Assiginack 2019 and 2021 FIR

6. Township of Assiginack 2021 PSAB 3150 TCA information.

7. 2013 Asset Management Study.

8.  Township of Assiginack Project Priorities

9. Statistics Canada 2021 Census Data for Assiginack

21 DFA Infrastructure Intemational inc.



APPENDIX A

ASSET CONDITION ASSESSMENT



APPENDIX A: Asset Condition Assessment

Age Based Condition Assessment

=== ] [ENSISEE RS

.I _%-.

 Stormwater Catch Basins
(D

[=ehana=cnis| s
R I

Sidewalks & Street Lights => 20% and =< %20

'Administration = 1=>10% and =< %20 |

Recreation => 10% and =< %20

Solid Waste 10% => 10% and =< %20 20%

Heritage & Library 5% => 5% and =< %15 15%

1 DFA Infrastructure Internationol Inc.



APPENDIX A: Asset Condition Assessment

Condition of Water System Assets

Water System Assets ic°“d“L:?rRatiﬂﬂ '

Total Length (m} or

Units
Watermains
Length (m) 7.114 - 7,114
Percent {%) 100% 0% 0% 100%
Replacement Cost $ 4,125,221 c 4,125,221 |
Percent {%) 100% 0% 0% 100%
Water Valves
No. of Units 25 - 25
Percent {%}) 100% 0% 0% 100%
Replacement Cost $ 228,900 - ; 228,900 |
Percent {%) 100% 0% 0% 100%
Water Services
No. of Units 235 - .23
Percentage (%) 100% 0% 0% 100%
Replacement Cost ] 780,457 - 780,457
Percent {%) 100% 0% 0% 100%
Water Hydrants
No. of Units 52 - 52
Percentage {%) 100% 0% 0% 100%
Replacernent Cost 3 364,000 - 364,000
Percent (%) 100% 0% 0% 100%
Water Facilities
No. of Facilities 15 1 16
Percentage (%} 94% 2% 0% 96%
Replacement Cost $ 11,688,744 5,609 11,694,353
Percent (%) 100% 2% 0% 101%

DFA infrastructure International Inc.



APPENDIX A: Asset Condition Assessment

Condition of Wastewater System Assets

Wastewater System

Condition Ratin

Total Length (m) or

Assets Fair Units
Wastewater Mains
Length (m) 5,698 - - 5,698
Percent (%) 100% 0% 0% 100%
Replacement Cost 3 3,754,793 - -1$ 3,754,793
Percent (%) 100.00% 0.00% 0.00% 100.00%
Service Connections
Length {(m) 199 - - 199
Percent (%) 100% 0% 0% 100%
Replacement Cost $ 786,783 - -1% 786,783
Percent (%) 100.00% 0.00% 0.00% 100.00%
Manholes
No. of Units 67 - - 67
Percentage (%) 100% 0% 0% 100%
Replacement Cost 3 485,644 - -19% 485,644
Percent (%) 100.00% 0.00% 0.00% 100.00%
Force Mains
Length (m) 1,701 - - 1701
Percentage (%} 100% 0% 0% 100%
Replacement Cost $ 1,120,869 - -13% 1,120,869
Percent (%) 100% 0% 0% 100%
Wastewater Facilities
No. of Facilities 2 - 2 4
Percentage (%} 50% 0% 50% 100%
Replacement Cost $ 2,292,074 - 4068676| $ 6,360,750
Percent (%) 36% 0% 64% 100%

Condition of Stormwater System Assets

Total Length (m) or

Condition Ratin
Storm Mains
— Lengh(m | 2116 : : 2116
Percent (%) 100% 0% 0% 100%
| ReplacementCost | §  1673198] e -1% 1,673,199
Percent {%) 100% 0% 0% 100%
Manholes
No. of Facilities 15 - - 15
Percentage (%] 100% 0% 0% 100%
Replacement Cost 5 108,726 - -1 % 108,726
Percent {%) 100% 0% 0% 100%
Calch Basins
No. of Facilities 32 - - 32
Percentage (%) 100% 0% 0% 100%
Replacement Cost $ 79,941 - -13 79,941
Percent (%} 100% 0% 0% 100%
3 DFA Infrastructure International Inc.




APPENDIX A: Asset Condition Assessment

Condition of Road Network Assets

Total Length (m) or

Roads Assets ——L—Condn::rRatln Units
Roadsé& Bn’@s
Length (km) 94,511 2,300 1,310 98120.82
Percent {%) 96% 2% 1% 100%
Replacement Cost $ 25699843 | 3 736571 § 281410] % 26,717,824
Percent {%) 96% 3% 1% 100%
Vehicles and Equipment
No. of Units 3 5 12 20
Percentage (%) 15% 25% 60% 100%
Replacement Cost $ 425175| § 414692] % 1,027,359 | § 1,867,226
Percent {%) 23% 22% 55% 100%
Road Facilities
No. of Facilities - - 3 3
Percentage (%} 0% 0% 100% 100%
Replacement Cost 3 15932 § -15 350349 § 366,281
Percent {%) 4% 0% 96% 100%
Sidewalks & Streetliﬁms
Length & Units NA NA NA 1 NA
Percentage (%} NA NA NA NA
Replacement Cost $ 156,426 % -1 8 -1% 156,426
Percent {%} 100% 0% 0% 100%
Condition of Administration Assets
AniniGtration Assat Conditlorr Ratin Total Length (m} or
Fair Units
Administration
No. of Units 11 3 WP, 15
Percentage (%) 73% 20% 7% 100%
Replacement Cost s 1,977,788 | & 33,799 % 45000! § 2,056,587
Percent (%} 96% 2% 2% 100%
Condition of Recreation Assets
Recreation Assets Soadliion Ratn Total Length (m) or
Fair Units
Recreation
No. of Units 18 4 4 26
Percent (%) 69% 15% 15% 100%
Replacement Cost $ 2810523 $ 150,951 § 1,917,958 $ 4879432
Percent (%) 58% 3% 39% 100%

DFA Infrastructure International Inc.




APPENDIX A: Asset Condition Assessment

Condition of Fire Protection Assets

Condition Ratin

Total Length (m} or

Fire Protection Assets Fair Units
Fire Protection
No. of Units 4 4] 2k e 10
Percent {%:) 40% 40% 20% 100%
Replacement Cost - 390,2881 § 102,401 293393| § 786,082
Percent {%&) 50% 13% 37% 100%
Condition of Solid Waste Assets
Solid Waste Assets COnditIon? Ratin Total Length (m}) or
Fair Units
Solid Waste
No. of Units 3 1 - 4
Percent (%) 75% 25% 0% 100%
Replacement Cost ] 556,054 | § 57.331 -1 % 613,385
Percent (%) 91% 9% 0% 100%
Condition of Heritage & Library Assets
Heritage & Library Condition Ratin Total Length (m} or
Assets Fair Units
Hen'tage & Library
No. of Components 4 - 8 12
Percent {%) 33% 0% 67% 100%
Replacement Cost b 213,388| $ - 617.719| % 831,107
Percent {%) 26% 0% 74% 100%
5 DFA infrostructure Internationol Inc




APPENDIX B

ASSUMPTIONS



APPENDIX B: Assumptions

ASSUMPTIONS
MUNICIPALITY Township of Assiginack
SERVICE Asset Management Plan
STUDY PERIOD 25
YEAR OF STUDY 2022
FORECAST PERIOD 2023 - 2046
INFLATION RATE 2.0%
CAPITAL INFLATION 3.0%
BORROWING RATE 3.5%
BORROWING TERM 15
INVESTMENT RATE 1.5%

Cost estimates based on indexing Historical Costs from PSAB 3140 TCA data to 2022 or using the costs noted in the following tables.

Cost Estimates for Road Surface assets rehabilitation based on the shown below.

DFA Infrastructure International Inc



APPENDIX B: Assumptions

REWAS STRATEGY Voaral |\ com | Mtedto | CumemUnit] o e Comments
Year Cost
R Linang 012 SJOEW 20_22 S!!J.Q_o 50 Cost aslimate Seemed 100 kow. iLes U8 raviing 10 I;
| T E— T [stiese [ 7 [acuro rehubimaton inastructure [Qwer Trenchiess Aehab vestgition
525660 ) Litquiforce (Kngsville) Egtimgted lognt per mm ter
Yamof Inf3ted to | Cusrent Unie

REPLACEMENT informmathen Limit Cost m Yaur Cort Sarvice Lite Sovrce Comments

iﬂmful-! TE08 G20 30 2027 $575.87 [ 1] [Walker Sty RepFacemaent

Yearol Infisted to | Cusrent Unit
Ri NT
L EPLACEME] : Jon Unit Cost Yasr cont Servicy Life petde Carania T
(e 200 $215000 2020 | 5210006 | 80 [tambton Area Water Suppey Sytem Gate vaher
REPLACEMENT Yearoh | iy | MMStedto | CumentUn] o L e Sourse Pr—
H Information Yaar Cont
\Hyreang 2021 $7.000.00 2022 51.000.00 [ Area Water Tuppiy Syrtem
| Yearof Infated to | Cusrent Unit
REHAB STRATEGY i o | U1 OOt Year P Service Life S Comamants
| Shp-Lining 2012 3170455 2021 $2,185.95 50 Service Cannection Length estimated at 5.68m
|Retining 2012 | sissese | o | 5236920 75 : tian Length estimated at 5.66m
PP 2012 5113636 | 2022 $1.457.97 50 Serice Cannettion h estimated at 5.68m
Yearof Inflatad to | Current Unit
REPLACEMENT Lt n Uit Coat vewr cont Senrvice Life Teamin Cararirali
Service C 2008 $2.520.00 2022 $3.321.08 80 Watker Study
2

OFA Infrastructure International Ing




APPENDIX B: Assumptions

Source Year | Average Unit Cyerant Unit

lnfiated to
REHAR STHATEGY it et | e o o e costm Service ife Source Cammenie
i 2_0!2 5325.00 2022 §416.98 ]
Shizli 2012 5300.00 2022 $384.90 ke ] Estimate
lid 1938 $147.50 22 §27734 5 Collection Syitemns O8M Fiact theet "Trenchiess Sewer Reh.
REPLACEMENT et Unlt | < pevice ife Source Commants
conm
walker Study

Cuerent Unit
Yeur Cost !
aste Water Mansle 2008 $5.500.00 2022 $T.u842 L Walker Study

of Unil Cost | Cott parm Vst Costm Service Uife Source Lomments
2012 3 2002 536450 50 _
2012 $325.00 022 341698 % Co'lection Systems D&M Fact Sheet “Trenchiess Sewer Rebabilitaton” _ [Note muth than sli in in seclion
2_012 $200.00 2022 $256.60 50 Collection Eﬂeﬂﬂ D&M Fact 1.!!!( “*Trenchless Sewer i "
REPLACEMENT Sourca Yese | Avarage Unit | Inflated to | Currant Unit Service Lile oot Communts
L of Unil Cost | Cost parm Yeas m
ifm! Main 2008 $500.00 2022 4$658.95 3 ‘Walker Study

Sanid ity Sereices 400

Sourca Year | Avarage Unit | Inflated to | Cosrent Unit
i REHAB STRATEGY of Unit Cost Cost Eastm Service Life Source Commints
a1z 5 195000 2072 51501 87 5
32 $ 1,800.00 2012 $1.300.42 2% Collection Systems QM Fict Sheet “Trenchless Sewer Rehabilitation” __ [Lergth of 6 m was assumed {300KY 4]
1958 5 88500 022 $1.664.02 75 | Collection Systtms O&M Fatt Shaet “Tranchbess Sewer Rehabilitation”
I
Year ol Inflated 1o | Cosrent Unkt
| REPLACEMENT In o Unit Cost Yau con Service Life Source Conirnty
.alﬂ Sarae Toar $3.505.00 2022 $3.95368 0 Walker Study
3

DFA infrostructure International Inc.



APPENDIX B: Assumptions

Source Yase | Average Unit | inflotedto | cument unit
REHAB STRATEGY ot Uit cont | Contpuem | vew | conm | Service Ut Source tnmm!nllw
Relining iy |9 awsoos] o3 | osasonsr | 75 | |
{Supbning rall 51.800.00 022 5200947 | 7 |collection Syrsems GEM Fact Sheet “Trenchless Sewer Rehabiitation™ | Note much bigher than shilinieg in Watefmainsection
cwp %1 $885.00 2022 166402 |  7h __|Golection Syitems ORM Fact Sheet “Trenchiess Sewes Rehabdtatien |
Yaas of inflated to | Comrent Unl"tT =T .
REPLACEMENT : Unit Cost eur | service ufe Sourca Lameet
Starm Wt Main 2000 | 560000 7022 [Wimer sy ) 1 }
. !
REPLACEMENT "‘:::h Unit Costm '""::‘:"' CUTARE Uit | service e - l Commety
Storm Wt Mansaie s | 5550600 2022 $7.24842 | 80 |Wikw ihaiy ] 9
REPLACEMENT Yool | tcoum | Medt0 fOemntUnit] L e Source | Comments
] Yam Coit L
Cateh Bawin 08 | 5200000 2022 $2498.14 t 0 Walker Srasy I
Yam of Infated to | Curment Unlt
REPLACEMENT ioformation | UM GOt Your ot | SAne e Source Commams
Vehice 2022 El Sendce Lile PSAB
Equipment 2022 19 |Sendee Lite PSAR
REPLACEMENT — | umtconem "'"::‘:” w’;:;"""' Survice Lifs Source Commems
Struture 2022 0/ Values assumed
2022 204 Values astumed
2022 39| Values assumed
2022 50 Values assumed
2022 10 Vahres assumed
2022 1g’ PSAS
2022 5 PSAB
2022 23] PSAB
2022 20| PSAB
FirHd 20| PSAB
2022 10 PSAB
2022 § PSAB
2022 5| PSAB

DFA Infrostructure International inc.




Infiated to

Cumpat Unit

APPENDIX B: Assumptions

Indormation Year Lost
008 5163.00 2022 521482 20 Waler Study
008 5243.00 2022 532025 20 Walker Study
2008 $300.00 2022 $395.37 40 Walker Study
2008 $162.00 2022 $214.82 80 Values were not calculated. Used Gravel Replacement Costs
Year of Inflated to | Cutramt Unit
TEGY rvice Life Source
REHAD STRA! " ton Unlt Cost m Year Cont S Commaents.
Grimsby Lnit Costs were Multipfied by 2 width of §.35m 10 match
55T 2010 S12.98 2022 524.19 20 wiatker Study format {single surface treatment)
D5y 2007 sL77 2022 sesa8 0 [rimitw Unik Costs were Mulupked by a width of 6.35mtamatch |0 e curtace treatment)
Walker Study format
Grimsby Unet Casts were Multiplied by 3 widih of 6.35m to match N _
T a7
— — Sy ity st e Walker Study format- Service Life is a professional sstimate L B P LT
Grimsby Unit Costs were Multiplied by a width of 6.35m 10 match ) . )
RY 2007 $127.08 2022 $180.72 20 Walker Study format- Service Life is.a e estimate {rural: S0rmm full width milling plus S0mm KL8 HS & 30mm HL3 HS asphalt overlay)
Grirmby Unit Costs were Multiplied by a width of 6.35m 10 match . .
X 2 3
R1 2010 314515 2022 $195.40 20 S ey it el S — {semi-urban: base repairs plus 40mm asphatt everday)
(Grimsby Uait Costs ward Multiphied by a width of 5.35m (o match . X
-1 ; ly
3R W0 514525 2022 $195.40 20 \Walker Study format ice Life is 3 professional extimate {semi-urban: base repairs plus A0mm asghalt overlay of varous Jengths)
Grimskry Unit Costs were Multiplied by a width of 6.35m 10 mateh {semi-urban: 50mm full width milling plus SOmem HLE H3 & 40mm HL3 HS asphalt
M . .
L — 5196.97 et $164.97 \Walker Study format- Service Life is 3 professional estimare overlay)
[Grimsty Unit Costs were Multiphed by a width of 5.35m 10 match
RIU .4 : l
w0 519062 2022 $256.43 Walker Siudy lemat- Service Uife Is a professional estimate (c/g urban: base repairs plus 40mm asphalt overlay}
RIUM 2010 $25104 2022 $33771 Grimsby Unit Costs We!:ﬂultlﬂlfﬂbriﬂdt- o6 !?m 10 match {e/g urban. S0mem ful width milling g SOmm HLE HS & 40mm HL3 HS asphalt
Walker Study format- Service Life it 2 prafessional estimate overiay)
Grimsby Unit Costs were Multiplied by a wicth of 6.35m 1o match . _
RHS. 2007 $775.85 2022 $1.102.95 \wafter St formal- Service Ufe is 3 professional estimate uliliting &xsting $10rm sewers 1o full urban standards]
Grimsbry Unit Costs were Multiplied by a width of 6.35m 10 match "
R3S 2007 $1,080.54 2022 3153670 2 \watear 51 Toemat- Service Ufe it » professional estimate frecissitsuctio including new stor= sewers 1o Tull urben standardy)
5 DFA Infrastructure International inc.



APPENDIX C

REPORT CARD



APPENDIX C: REPORT CARD

2022 ASSET REPORT CARD

Condition Rating Investment Needed

Fair 2022:2046 | Aftor 2046 |

Asset

WATER SYSTEM
$ 3981,426] $ 13,211,505

WASTEWATER SYSTEM
$ 6,360,750 $ 6.148,090

STORMWATER
- - |3 1861866

Value
Percentage (%}
Roads {2 3km}
Vehicles and Equipment (5)
ROADS
$27.1830761 5 1,924 682
Value $1.151,263
Percentaga (%} 4%
Lighting
ADMINISTRATION C;’"Ft’lg';;s :r 2:“‘:‘
= ¥ 4 § 10833100 § 973277
Value $577,765
Parcantage (%) 28%
Marina Plastic Docks
RECREATION = R‘;‘?‘"‘CQ ‘I"_\I’a:
3cig Lot Len $ 2925734| 5 1,953,698
Value $150,951
Percentage (%) 3%
Bunker Suits
FIRE PROTECTION A“tl‘_’l_ Er:";‘gum
g ower
Thermal Camera $ 786,082} $
Value $102,401
Percentage (%) 13%
Landfill Bins
SOLID WASTE
$ 613,385]| § X
Value
Percentage {%}
HERITAGE & LIBRARY

$ 658094615 172181

30
0%
$2,045,320

26,245 27

$69,837,988




APPENDIX D

ASSET MANAGEMENT POLICY



Township of Assiginack — Strategic Asset Management
Policy

1.0 Purpose

A strategic asset management policy formalizes the Municipality’s commitment to asset management,
aligns its asset management actions with strategic goals and objectives, and provides direction to guide
Council, management and staff in carrying out its business strategies, plans and activities, This policy
will support the Municipality in focusing its infrastructure efforts on managing risks, addressing priorities
and meeting short and long-term needs within the bounds of possible funding.

2.0 Vision

The Municipality’s vision is to proactively manage its assets to best serve the Municipality’s objectives,
including:

- Prioritizing the need for existing and future assets to effectively deliver services,
- Supporting sustainability and economic development, and
- Maintaining prudent financial planning and decision making.

3.0 Objectives

The objectives of this policy are to:

- Provide a consistent framework for implementing assets management throughout the
organization.

- Provide transparency and accountability and to demaonstrate to stakeholders the legitimacy of
decision-making processes which combine strategic plans, budgets, service levels and risks.

Qur vision to maintain a safe, family-oriented community with sustainable growth as well as promote
the township as a primary destination requires alignment of the many initiatives underway in our
organization at any given time in order for it to be achieved. This alignment is necessary to properly
consider whether the level of service provided by our existing and planned assets is congruent and
supports our vision.

Township of Assiginack - Strategic Asset Management Policy -



Asset management planning therefore will not occur in isolation from other municipal goals, plans, and
policies. Rather, an integrated approach will be followed to successfully develop practical asset
management plans that align with the overarching accountabilities and aspirations of our community.
The elements of our asset management planning approach keep us mindfu! of the goals described in
municipal documents such as: The strategic plan, Emergency Plan, and Official Plans.

5.0 Stakeholder Engagement

The ultimate goal of the municipality is to efficiently provide its various stakeholders with the municipal
services they need within the bounds of regulatory requirements, the built environment, and the natural
environment. In order to achieve this goal, it is necessary that the municipality understand the needs of
current stakeholders, consider the needs of future generations, and incorporate these perspectives into
asset management plans. The municipality recognizes then as an integral part of the asset management
approach. Accordingly, the municipality will:

- Provide opportunities for residents and other stakeholders served by the municipality to provide
input in asset management planning; and

- Coordinate asset management planning with other infrastructure asset owning agencies such as
municipal bodies and regulated utilities.

6.0 Guiding Principles

The Infrastructure for Jobs and Prosperity Act, 2015 sets our principles to guide asset management
planning in municipalities in Ontario. The Township of Assiginack will strive to incorporate the following
principles whenever possible into the day to day operation of the Municipality:

- Forward looking — The Municipality shall take a long-term view while considering demographic and
economic trends in the region.

- Budgeting and planning — The Municipality shall take into account any applicable budgets or fiscal
plans, including those adopted through Ontario legislation

- Prioritizing — The Municipality shall clearly identify infrastructure priorities which will drive
investment decisions.

- Economic development — The Municipality shall promote economic competitiveness, productivity,
job creation, and training opportunities.

- Transparency — The Municipality shall be evidence-based and transparent, basing decision on
publicly shared information and make info available to the public.

- Consistency — The Municipality shall ensure the continued provision of core public services.

- Environmentally conscious = The Municipality shall minimize the impact of infrastructure on the
environment by: 1. Respecting and helping maintain ecological and biclogical diversity, 2.
Augmenting resilience to the effects of climate change, and 3. Endeavoring to make use of
acceptable recycled aggregates.

- Health and safety — The Municipality shall ensure that the health and safety of workers involved in
the construction and maintenance of infrastructure assets is protected.

Township of Assiginack - Strategic Asset Management Policy -



- Community focused — The Municipality shall promote community benefits, being the
supplementary social and economic benefits arising from an infrastructure project that are
intended to improve the well-being of a community affected by the project, such as 1. Local job
creation and training, 2. Improvement of public space within the community, and 3. Promoting
accessibility for persons with disabilities.

- Innovation - The Municipality shall create opportunities to make use of innovative technologies,
services, and practices, particularly where doing so would utilize technology, techniques, and
practices developed on Ontario.

- Integration — The Municipality shall where relevant and appropriate, be mindful and consider the
principles and content of non-binding provincial or municipal plans and strategies established under
an Act or otherwise, in planning and making decisions surrounding the infrastructure that supports
them.

7.0 Community Planning

Asset management planning will be aligned with the Municipality’s official plan. The asset management
plans will reflect how the community is projected to change and the related asset impacts. The
Municipality will achieve this by consulting with those responsible for managing the services to analyze
the future costs and viability of projected changes. Methods, assumptions, and data used in the
selection of projected changes should be documented to the recommendations of the Asset
Management Plan.

8.0 Climate Change

Climate change will be considered as part of the Municipality’s risk management approach embedded in
local asset management planning methods. This approach will balance the potential cost of
vulnerabilities to climate change impacts and other risks with the cost of reducing these vulnerabilities.
Bolstering resilience to climate change includes adapting to opportunities to manage vulnerabilities,
anticipating possible costs to support contingency funds, and disaster planning to allow for business
continuity. These actions will be taken in addition to acquiring or modifying assets based on greenhouse
gas reductions.

9.0 Capitalization Thresholds

The Asset Management Policy applies to all assets whose role in service delivery requires deliberate
management by the Municipality. The service-focus intent of this policy differentiates its requirements
for identifying assets from the capitalization thresholds which are developed for the purposes of
financial reporting. For this reason, the capitalization threshold developed for financial reporting will
not be the guide in selecting the assets covered by asset management planning processes.

Township of Assiginack — Strategic Asset Management Policy



10. Budgeting

The Municipality will integrate asset management planning into the annual capital budget, operating
budget, and its long-term financial plan. The asset management plan will be used as a resource in order
to:

Identify all potential revenues and costs (including operating, maintenance, replacement and
decommissioning) associated with forthcoming infrastructure asset decisions;

Evaluate the validity and need of each significant new capital asset, including considering the impact on
future operating costs, and Incorporate new revenue tools and alternative funding strategies where
possible.

The department level budget submission prepared by each Department Head will be reviewed and
evaluated by the CAQ and Treasurer in the preparation of the Municipality’s annual budget. Service
area personnel will reference the asset management plan for their area in order to look up forecasted
spending needs identified in the plan, verify progress made on the plan to identify potential gaps, and
prioritize spending needs, across the gap identified in the plan and recent developments, for the year to
be budgeted for. Finance staff will be involved in the asset management planning process to coordinate
the information from the service personnel in the preparation of the budget submission.

For the purposes of managing water and wastewater assets, the water and wastewater financial plans
will be used as a basis for establishing user fees, and master plans will be referenced in order to ensure
alignment with the budgeting process.

11.0 Governance and Continuous Improvement

The policy requires the commitment of key stakeholders with the Township’s organization to ensure the
policy guides the development of a clear plan that can be implemented, reviewed and updated.

The Council is entrusted with the responsibility of overseeing, on behalf of citizens, a large range of
service provided through a diverse portfolio of assets. Council, having stewardship responsibility, is the
final decision maker on all matters related to asset management in the Township. The Council and
senior management are committed to the success of asset management planning. The following details
the responsibilities of the key stakeholders within the Township:

Council, will approve the Asset Management documents and required updates every five years.
They will review managements implementation of the plan as part of the annual budget process. They
will support efforts to improve the plan and ensure it includes changes necessitated by updates to other
Township strategic documents.

Treasurer, will assume the lead role and be responsible for the maintenance of and reporting on
the activity related to the management of Township assets. Department heads will assist in this task
through the utilization of condition assessment information and service level requirements to update

Township of Assiginack — Strategic Asset Management Policy n



the long and short-term asset requirements. The information will be reviewed and presented annually
for consideration during the budget deliberations.

Management, will oversee the policy implementation and ensure both the Asset Management
Plan and the Asset Management Policy are in compliance with Provincial Asset Management
regulations. Management will update the Policy and Plan to reflect changes as needed and present
them for Council approval at least every five years. These changes will include all condition assessments
commissioned for assets covered by the plan.

Township of Assiginack — Strategic Asset Management Palicy



APPENDIX E

LEVELS OF SERVICE



APPENDIX E - LEVELS OF SERVICE

gt See ek

EVA e i s deer s b

Allresidentisd and non-residential propertbes within the
Deseripton, whith may Include maps, of the user groups &
Water Treatment service areas of theTownsip's two (2] water systems aoe]
!
2 Distribwtion or areds of the muniipality that are connected Lo the B S e e T Same a3 Cudrent Service Level Targat ey
b munkcipal water system. Sanet
properties connected =710
age of propertles d 10 the ]
u
AT Y ] Prire Tagen biet
Description, which may Inchude maps, of the user grovps Allveskfential and non-residential properties that are
or areas of the munkipality that have fire Row. connected to the water systems have sufficient fire Bow SO G AR
Percentage of properties where fire flow is avaitable. 15 % Taeget W
D tion of bedl water advisories and service M i ki i
cicienonaf el wows X Ho boll water advisories wera issuad in 2070 or 2021 san inking seeter crugity Sach St oot ueet Target Met
interruptions. advisories would not be necessary
There were 2 watermain breaks in 2070 and In 2021. ]
e e Feted on the same day that breaks Limit the number of watermasn breaks to 5 per year TagetMet
MaNEMum
accurred
The number of connection-days per year wheve & boil
water advisory {8WA} nalice is in place compared to the
o e e T T =) The number of conaectson days per year fof 2 BWA =& Maintan BWA connectiien days =0 Tasget et
wates systemn.
The number ol connection-days per year doe to water
T 1o the total number of properties The number of connection days per year related to Maxlmvmi number of connections days due to main st 0. of beaks in 2020 = 2
C watermain breaks = 0.0028 bresks =0.0070 -
connected to the municipal water system.
Wastewater Drescription, which may inchude maps, of the user groups | All and within the P . " St
Collection & or areat of the municipality that sre connected to the service area of theTy hip's ! wasl:ew;:er il 100%
ickpal systemn. system to b= connected to the system A k-




DFA infrai b et LIRS I

g SE8T17

D of how sewersin the

wastewater system are designed with overflow
structures in place which a¥ow overflow during stonm
wvants to prevent backups Into homes

Description of the frequency and volume of overflows in
combined sewers. in Lhe municipal waste water system
that occur in habitable areas o brachey.

Dascription of how stormwater can get bnto sanitary
sawers in tha municipal wastewater system, cousing
sewags 1o overfiow into streets of backup inte homes.

Deserlpnon of how sanitady Jewess in the municpast
wastewaler syitem sre dedigned (o be resilient to avoid
back-ups inte homes and on 1o streets

Description of the effluent that Is discharged from
g phants kn th ipsl
fystem.

The number of events pecyear whirs combingd sewer
Fiow in the municipal wastewater 1ystem exceeds system
capaity compared to the totsl number of properties
connected 1o the municlpal wastewater vystem.

The number of connection-days per year due to
‘wastewater backups compared g the total iumber of

syitem.

APPENOIX € - LEVELS OF SERVICE

Careest Sarve Lewsl

There are b

system

These are no cambined sewers In the waterwater system

Stormwater may enter the tanitary sewer through Inflow
from direct cannections to the waitewater system
{&.g weeping tiles, down spouts) snd through

Target Sarvce Level

There are no combined sewers In the waterwater system

There are no combined sewens in the waterwater system

cracks/ joints in the wastewater system, This may cause
i ing in back

and overfiow on 1o streets.

p

Wastewater tystems are designed sccording to Industry
standards to meet capacity requirements Including & base
level of inflow and infiltration

Monihly sverage effluent concentrations for the
following are within th i kmits
blished by the Envi | Comphance Appreval
{ECA) for the treament plant: CBODS; TSS; TP, TAN, TKH,
Nitrate;Hitrite;E.coll. Efffuent must dso ba free of
foating and settheable solids, oll or alher substance that
iy create & fikn. shien or fosm on recetving waters

Thete sre no combined sewers in the watenwater system

The nunsber of connction-days per yedr duk o
wistewatel backups compared 1o the total number of
properties d to the

System = 2%

of the to achieve no
back-ups into basements or overflow through manholes

Same as Current Service Lavel

Achigvs the effluent compliance hmits for each
parameter 12 months per year

There are no combined sewers in the waterwater system

Humber of days per year times the number of properties
affected divided by the number of properties connected =
3. 3% maximem

Pariarmancs

Target Mes

Taege Mes

Tt Met

TP exceeded im May

and June 2020,
Target Mot Met

Not Applicable

Target met

Commgat

Based on 1020 Annusl Operating Report.
TP difficubt to control In spring snd ealy
summer

No. of back-ups in 2020 20

Asumed Target of [ 2 events, 2 days
affecting 5 properties each day divided by
600 connactions) Current performance
based on 2020 FIR




Rspet (s

0 Rep SEA717

APPEMDIN € - LEVELS OF SERVICE

Lurtent Serve Lovel

Tae ot Seraica Len

Perlgemarie

Corameas

sorface conditian {e.g. excellent, good, fair or pooti

The number of efffuent violations per year due to Average b o &ffl ZEent
e N maonthly
mslew:t:r dIKMOIC::;I:M ln th‘e total number of § Adl effuent s ;mu,, * except for ta be below comphiance Himits, TP May exceed limita 2 e 2TF !xmﬂlml::u;d on 2020 Annupl
b L Lot month per yeas 2020 Target not OEsSag
Syikem
met
Description, whith may Include maps, of the user groups | The storm water system includes 2.116 m of mains, 185,
of dras of the municipality that sre protected from manholes and 32 catch basins providing drainaga to the
SIoMWRr | ooding, indhuding the extent of the protection provided | built up areas. Flooding may actur in cases of extreme st S Taget et

by the municipsl $tormwater management system. weather events that exceed the capacity of the sysiem

The stormwater system is not desigried to handle 3 100-

i in "
4 o peceeries IR year s10rm and therelors nol resisent to a 100-year Same a3 Current Service Level Targes Mes
J Storm
Perzentage of the 1067 of L tystem is designed to be resikent -
‘wystem resiléent to 8 5-year storm 10 S-year storms SAD 33 ChELat Level b
The road network consits of class 5 an 6 roads and are
Ruads Description, which may Inchide mags. of the road in th the M A -
nerwork in the ipality and its level of Sundurds {0.Reg 239/01 and smendment O.Reg, 366,18}
land the Township's By-law 04-42,

e it o o actetisl okl All rouds sre lacal rosds {Class S and 6}, Tolal lan area =
collector roads and local roads as a proportion of squace 1963 o e Same 33 Cuiment Service Livel
wilometres of land ansa of the municipality. s e/l - i

Thete pproxiadtely 12.7 lane-km of ssphaii roads;
Description or images thatdluatrate the diffecent bvefs 100.4 lari#-km of gravel rodd; and 83.2 lene-km of suiface
of road chass pavement condition weated todds. Overall 1% of roads in good condition; 2-3% Sapsibe et celes

fair condition; and 1-2% poor condition

For paved roads in the municipality, the average The pavemnent condition indices for paved roads are not
pavement condition index value. available e e ot L
A8 e PARCYL S Sy orag, The average surface condition is goed Same as Current Service Leved Taiget bhrl

L S et = s




B Tlasy

hReg 534117

APPENDIX E « LEVELS OF SERVICE

Loy & Lewe]

Taager Seraiee Level

Description of the traffic that is supported by municipal

There s 1 bridge that supports mast types of traffic.

2 ¢ e ond bridges (e.g., hedvy transport vehicles, motor vebides, O%4M bridge Inspections are compheted very 2 years as Same as Current Service Level
emergency vehides. pedestrians, cyclists). required by regulation
P of bridges in the hty with loading o
(P Pt L Same as Current Service Level
[+} orimages of th dition of bridges and The bridge was Installed In 2020 &n Is relativehey new. No
J
haw this would affect use of the bridges Impact on the use of the bride Is anticipated SRS i Seivke il
of images of the condition of culverts and ¢ W
I e o L ) Infaermation on cubverts is not avalable
For bridges In the municipality, the sversge bridge condition| ok 0% wd P —t
ndex value,
For tulvertsin the lity, the average
e e Informatlan on cubverts is not available
Roads Vehides & 3 wnits are In good condition; 5 wnits we i far condition
P - HNo reguistory standard 3nd 12 in poor condition AN units to be In good or falr conditlon and safe for wse Target not met Increase maintensnce bunding
B5% of the faciity companents are in good or farr conditron | Number of Days Facikty unable to be used dus to fabure of
Mot aacd and 1% % in peor condstken. All Facdites are in use CNE OF MOre 25341 COMponents =0 ERTS AsSmEaees
i\
Percentage of Facilities where m.ewbiltv standards we 100% Fre Target
met & 1005
Percentage of Faclity components where Condition b rated ] 15%. Rated poor.Farget
Poor «0% il Assumed Target
Target Not Met. 1
- Humber of Days Facabty unable to be used due 13 failune of facllity cosed Burns Wharfe Theatre. Also log buildings.
Lihirary | Hissnags| N fat d n il poor
J Ereeito i eemesenh e cedandiion s o N Of MOre diset Compondnts = 0 indefinitely due to oo require inspections are work
condition
Target Hot Met. Both
Fira Mo regulatory sta 2 fire truchks and 1 fire station are provided for 710 Festeriige of Fire Trucks where Condition 13 rated Good = PCER e e et e e

properties. Pecentage of fire tucks in good condition & -

service life

DFd st Tuse AOIOMDOAY. Ing




APPENDIX E - LEVELS OF SERVICE

Target Service Level

93% of companentss re in fair to good condition snd 7 Hin - _
¥
Adminisaion Me reguiatery standard poor condition, Use b not Impacted, However, the bank/Po| T e © m:“'"":;‘:’"’ ”"‘::::': ohibree] o e Ma Assumed Target
bullding requires work
of Faciities where dards are
i 1008 100% Assumed Target
Percentage of Facility components where Condition i1 rated | 7% rated poor. Target | Rehabiktation work required at Bums Wharf
el G5 nok m_et 'I'lmlr!
Sapl] ‘i Mo regulatory standard (e nrf-::::;cn:mm DEIEIE St Ag1ets in poar condition = 0% Target met

IV e e e




APPENDIX F

ALTERNATIVE ASSET MANAGEMENT STRATEGIES



APPENDIX F - ALTERNATIVE STRATEGIES

Water System
Continue regular watermain maintenance as they are in relatively good condition and

non-critical.
Continue regular service connection maintenance as they are in relatively good
condition and non-critical.
Continue regular hydrant and valve maintenance as they are in relatively good
condition
Inspect, maintain & rehabilitate structural mechanical / electrical equipment annually
as needed [as identified by operator)
Continue system maintenance to meet DWQMS reguirements

Replace watermains as their expected lives expire
Replace service connections as their expected lives expire
Replace valves & hydrants as they fail

Replace structural mechanical / electrical equipment as their expected lives expire

Continue system maintenance to meet DWQMS reguirements

‘Wastewater System
Continue regular watermain maintenance as they are in relatively good condition and

non-critical,

Continue regular service lateral maintenance as they are in relatively good condition
and non-critical.

Implement manhole inspection and repair program. Replace only as needed (annual
allowance)

Replace sewer mains as their expected lives expire
Replace laterals as their expectad lives expire

Replace manholes as needed
Implement CCTV inspection program in focused areas of concern (annual allowance)

Implement CCTV inspection program
Inspect, maintain & rehabilitate structural mechanical / electrical equipment annually

as needed [as identified by operator]

Replace structural mechanical / electrical equipment as their expected lives expire

Storm Water System
Replace comﬁonents as their exgected lives expire |, Ensure maintenance and reglace components as needed
Road Network
Continue annual road resurfacing program and rehabilitate road surface based though
an annual rehabilitation program over the 25 year period
Continue to comply with minimum road maintenance standards Continue to com_piy with minimum road maintenance standards
Continue using existing large vehicles and equipment but enhance maintenance to
ensure reliability
Undertake inspections to assess need and rehabilitate building components
[Structural, Electrical, Mechanical) as necessary

Replace road surface sections through an annual program over the 25-year period

Replace vehicles as needed

Replace building components as their expected lives expire

Administration Buildings
Undertake inspections to assess need and rehabilitate building components
{Structural, Electrical, Mechanical) as necessary

Replace building components as their expacted lives expire

Recreation Facilities
Undertake inspections to assess need and rehabilitate building components

Replace building components as their expected lives ex[:‘e Structural, Electrical, Mechanical] as necessa
Fire Protection Equipment

Replace 2 fire trucks and other components as their expected lives expire | Replace 2 fire trucks and other compenents as their expected lives expire
Solid Waste System

Expand landfill capacity; inspect and maintain existing facilities

Expand landfill capacity and replace existing facility components as they expire
Transfer responsibilty for fandfill bins to Producers on April 1, 2025 Transfer responsibilty for landfill bins to Producers on April 1, 2025
Heritage & Library
o . ' . Undertake rehabilitation work at Post Office/ Bank building as recommended in
Replacement of building components as their expected lives expire . 4
inspection report

Undertake rehabilitation work at Burns Wharf Theatre building as recommended in
inspection report
r—]

Growth Impacts
Assume not new assets would be needed to accommodate growth due to the slight

Assume not new assets would be needed to accommodate growth due to the slight
decline in population from 1,013 in 2016 to 1,008 in 2021 {Statistics Canada decline in population from 1,013 in 2016 to 1,008 in 2021 (Statistics Canada
2021 Census of Population] 2021 Census of Popufation)
=
Financial
Set tapital reserve target to be between 1% and 2% of asset value plus an additional | Set capital reserve target to be between 1% and 2% of asset value plus an additional
0.5% of asset value to cover unforseen capital requirements due to climate change

0.5% of asset value to cover unforseen capital requirements due to climate change
and meergency events and meergency events
Make annual capital reserve contributuions sufficient to maintain a target reserve Make annual capital reserve contributuions sufficient to maintain a target reserve
halance of between 1.5% and 2.5% of asset value in year of contribution balance of between 1.5% and 2.5% of asset value in year of contribution

DFA infrastructure International Inc.



APPENDIX F - ALTERNATIVE STRATEGIES

Strategy No.1

Strategy No.2

Defer reserve contributions for asset needs beyond 2046 to the end of the 25 year
erigd

Defer reserve contributions for asset needs beyond 2046 to the end of the 25 year
period

No additional maintenance budgets

45,000 Increase maintenance budget for wastewater for sewer inspections

430,000 Increase maintenance budgets for roads for for equipment maintenance

No additional building inspection budgets

Additional budgets for building inspections:
Public works garage and firehall - 535,000 in 2025
Arena - $40,000 in 2024
Docks - $20,000 in 2027
Museum - $30,000 in 2023
Log Buildints - 520,000 in 2024

e e e
Water System Requirement in 25 year Period = $3,981,426 but invested in the years
when replacement is required
Water System Requirement Beyond 2037 $13.211,505

Wastewater System Requirement in 25 year Period = $6,360,750

Wastewater System Requirement Beyond 2037 = 56,148,090
Tax Supported Requirement in 25-year Period = $33,258,000

Tax Supported Requirement Beyond 2037 = $6,904,017

Funding to be from a combination of taxes (or user fees as the case may be) and debt
and avoid exceeding debt limit. Seek available Federal and Provincial Funding to
reduce impact to rate/ tax payer

Water System Requirement in 25 year Period = $3,981,426 but spread annually over
the period
Water Systerm Requirement Beyond 2037 = $13,211,505
Wastewater System Requirement in 25 year Period = 51,663,052 plus $4.697,698 in
deferred costs if required
Wastewater Systern Requirement Beyond 2037 = 56,148,090
Tax Supported Requirer‘hent in 25-year Period = 528,633,290
Tax Supported Requirement Beyond 2037 = 56,904,017 plus $4,524,709 in deferred
costs if req_uired
Funding to be from a combination of taxes {or user fees as the case may be} and debt
and avoid exceeding debt limit. Seek available Federal and Provincial Funding to
reduce impact to rate/ tax payer

Policies

Joint procurement with others on a case by case basis
Continue to combine activities to reduce costs
Continue to outsource WE&WW operations

DFA infrastructure International Inc.

Joint procurement with others on a case by case basis
Continue to combine activities to reduce costs
Continue to outsource WEWW operations




APPENDIX G

ALTERNATIVE STRATEGY NO.2

25-YEAR FINANCIAL PROJECTIONS



APPENDIX G: ALTERNATIVE STRATEGY NO.2 [25-YEAR FINANCAL PROJECTIONS]

INATER $Y5TEM ASSET REQUIREMENT]

Wit Syvea Fearcl opetons
G hament ben W_liiﬁmlﬂ __munsm:zmznwwwmmmm
(Towrshe 3 ez g Pt § [ I [ N £ § .|} § § - L CIC | I | [ I I || § -8 -8 [ | N |
[t Pl § mmnmmmn:zuﬁ:m Wl 31005 AImfE ] L ERC P :u-inxmmm:-.:ma:ausrms&ﬂmsssaiss REE e
ksaPiret R CHNESD NN O RS I [ | ; P3N PN RS RSN S P NS IS A S O O O | E
Tod Ca P e | § mmsmmmmsmmmmmmmmls R i | e L H }l‘éHESTHmEi! !1]&‘9337%!!3&&3..1!3&6“ EE MRS WG
RetFrurg § -|s-s-1-s 5 |-|s-s - -s-s-s.:-s-l:-s-s-s-s-ls-ls-s-
gl gt Frax g § O mps Bl kM 2E S8 ) umls Wil : LT O] O ] e T :ﬂﬁ'i EES"!HEUS‘.&ESEE[S sazsl! KBS ML
e Fracreies trio e i msmsmawsmsmsmls ms ; T L wsmmws oxnls B[S D[S Iw[s Twfs Zowjy  ea(s wim
T (acifrats)§ Wml! REMH(} K839 I0EL5 1RET)5 MagE[d Auals ﬁﬂ'if’! _ PR | F I K :umsgsr:n:rsesmmamsrmsm:smels FABH !‘MEEHE'.HH
Kowders | Batwaree § :ea*;als EHHEZ!HIX_HIHTEHH!:ﬂlH‘:i‘&li FEES(§ §OR%| E%|§ MmNl ﬁnﬁm:mrsmmsmmsr—:msamls_ Lkl 1 Hﬂﬁ!iﬂ.’lﬂ
Trszst Dud s § mls B RN E R S ;mnmls EEE B b0 ERe ] PG H 3!'0)11':3&031%350)1'5 mm_s_m_s_gﬂs:ms:’m:ﬂm i
et Pemyet § ilml!nmﬂguﬁi?tﬂi-tﬁlhmr 4 H qH I N I L | I | I | I | § <18 -5 -5 4 S5
Rl Hen e Patress § RXS RGN R Ra)S EME O SRe|] Dals TS L - L asuis B | § !ﬁ! < RN S T H 93155 bl RN
forrs Ppmorty o 5 mn:ls mmigm MUG[5 s WE| WS m?ass P A ﬂﬁlﬁﬂji Sty sab|d TGS ENES|E SmE|Y SOE(s sTRY B[S BiTR
knadbemm ) [I-R1 EI 1 I ] IR K] PR "U'EHDEIETIS 5'915 L) EI ) O - 1 T I | ) O ] D) ) O =] I
lnallene N} M & o a4 a al o T

Litt R ek
p ool w9 owl ey owd  om o ow st owl om( ow om) om omoml oa ool o s oml  wd m
bt $wwls nls eml sl eol ag) el onl awls nal weli sel wel onl el gl anl wal aels el pel eali o) e
sty §amls wals mali sals maly wals el el wamls sy wal nels mals ol s waly mals s el wals maly ol =l
lsblg §oamls snls aml ozl sols selswml el sl gal oell mal enl sl sl el nels mall sl el el sall welian
lednledn I O O A O O O O O e e R e T O O A s e i e e
tebrmly oS s emly eals wals oelieR] msms:@mms et I ) O O O e e O s P T
™ boomls el sl smls ams mals smls ey oemls oemls ot sl oewl ol sl e[l s el wl ml wils wml sl s
g b binstids) |t ]S Snls mml snls sy sl mml mwls mols xels wmli mnl vl sl wwls sl sml sols el oels wl ol wnls
ool B TN ERES O O (S PO (O O (S RN (AN NS PO O (O O (S O I RS O O S




APPERDIX G; ALTERNATIVE STRATEGY NO.Z (25-YEAR FINANCIAL PROJECTIONS)

Wasowes Srsiom Feancal Présrs
Coat/Reva n o] -] .- ] i) X o] = ] ford = _ml_ b X ar s ] -] b0l ol 22 o] 2] .. ] p
ourshp 5w oy Fmuca. [ | I | I LN N L [ I H i -8 § § § -4 LI | | I | T [ | e
s Fabean ] R ] I BT T IR O I § -5 H § C S IR | R S [ | LN | 1 - 1§
s Ot § I RS S I O R T S R § .5 3 FREE O T O T [ [ T P P
Tz Catd Fpreres| § (-1 R O T I r O] O 3] T < O b R e 1 M § 3 § -4 Ml . 13 aunls 5 LI | I I H § . 15
et Fraey R I L | t-ls-s-:-s-s § | O 1) I 3 < L H ] S N T | I ]
od Frarerg LEv L F A A lZ!‘JlS Ilmlﬁ_ WIE|S X § ] S [ | LI s H ¥ RN I | - 15
Fi Gam el pry & EESEMSEMS_&_G_II'JEMSEH [5] Bils €0 . |4 § B H I N [ [ E [N [ | B
| Jalparands i)y 29515 assls Nl dwls wmls nelt omll 83 P S (R AR ™) R YT RS PO IS F . alfl o
hum&m § t!i’.ﬁiﬁmlilﬂﬂﬂﬁﬂ!l&h‘ili HI| S MBEIL WTMIE R0S]S IRAT|S 1ESNE AW Y ﬁt?ilﬁﬁit?ﬁiﬁ&iﬁﬂ!lﬂmr{mﬂsmﬁﬁmmi WS Nn
T o Cped ooy s § N[t BelS MBS jGb Bl GeMa|S MAC)} BA[G emm|d @5 BN 2 ANt |5 umb|i Du|s oo @a)s xonfs muwgls som)s THEds wom|s T
et Py § B R IR | R VI | -|S-$ O | T | T | I | - 18 - 13 S5 sl owEls Ewld Xanfs &5 W)l ¥l Ewil wmmfs sm
Lumamg PR PN RN NN S A P I S FRNEN RS PNV FRNY RSN (N (RS T PN IS RS R N [
Fvan s Pac oty (o s b’l!_!ﬁlii‘! S_ﬂ_!ﬁi_l_!;ﬂ_?l!lﬂl‘:i Fﬁ'ii‘a-[ili'lm o] ] s Ead FRTE] e S Rl | EHE":!EE[S XS NN XKC)E WS WL HIGHE HTMElY  XMeR(S e
Ihmad breases Sy Poosenly (s 2@9)s s deels s amsft sels weedls wsms mrls oewls mafs uwis uels nafs ewls nms sl sels sl smls smls e
pmadinrase: 8, R ) E E' B A i I x| D
Wit Waes Syten Caokal Resern Seheh
{ R q q 51 zml q % RS B 2 o2 wd oa  w om
Fzmua-ce i wuls mel sl wnls smll Sl pels mn)l eals nrls el el sl sw) ool vels el el asls sl unl snl o) o
rsrimpey ] O ) | I I | I A ) ) | B I ) I O I R S R B T I O
st s sals wwls am)t wmls ewmls wmls eels wwls wmls Ty [ s s omly o [sewls oy o o5 o[s -[5 & -3
s ey S I (N CO RS O O (O (N O O RS S P S O T Y I I T T e T
[ [ Ot I O] ) ) P ) O ) ) O ) O O e = e O O, s P e I
T s tmls vels wmls smls sselt seds sy ssels il vmls wwls sls wmls wwls swsls emls wals amls esly el oy sl s o)
[mtihide (Xd s [0 oals mofs somly ms waels wmls ol wms mmls sl emls swls mwls swl emls el s el mals oali nely oy owl o
onrt3a b e FIE CRS S O RN PR (SN S (R RS O RS RS R O (N (S RS O O S S T




APPENDIX G: ALFERNATIVE STRATEGY NO.2 (25-YEAR FINANCIAL PROJECTIONS)

P ED I
TarSgpected Seneas el Pripe
Cast/ Revcuntis o | (x| ow oA | owe | waloaw | oa | oxo | ouw | ad | ows | m | | m | | we | omo | mw | wo [ z4 | ze [ u
oo e Cpid Pt T T T T L) RS PO O I FE S T S T S O S [ O T P T O O
Vet bisin s smes sl sl mnels suals el sl ool wels wels gals mes mals sl welanlt wsliersiiesioslioas el i
o et s mels swlomals sels - oowonlswals wals sl s mels s oa)s ewls A ) O 1 T R B
Tt CpivFniraedls  1RnR ) mmls:mxsmn § Rsls Ml ol sl welsaal mall sl sl sl s ey (s weds v (s vuls unolies
Ereey I P =1 DI I R Y7 O O F S =T [ S Y S A A = I T T I
CpdPerafrrds (R[S WS ak)s s mals mE(s sl maiwa)s oes osls mw(s s ol wels swlimn]s won|s unes o) ons]s uea|s_img]sons
e T e, ERE ] PO ERETETS T T S S RS O I § § S (R RN G (I RS PR FIS S [
tatehiferenls 1L s.':-mls:maﬁseam PR | T T T N ) e IO k) (A= R R ) P R ) N | R e Al R
) §AniE s o] o] sl s |§ | wEels Lsnas]dameeds sl e s sesws aruls meslsanenls suumltsom s s |3 sme s saats s s a5 saim|savn
it s woafs weels g mals smls msl sty wes)i o] msls wsls ps(nes)s wses)issimE]sssloms ees onE] s oesios
Pttt | O O T 10 e e ) S S T R =1 B mmsmmls gl wuls wals wals mmps mals sesls )y mE
%00 T P T YT T B T e ) O O T R O R R R e R e ) o) P MREES [ieTAl
RaeeFmionen fonTugayls  Vrses{Laimnf sty s:smlnﬁsulszmmimu ) T ] 6] O s N ) T s:m-mlsim! § |53 §33654
pond b ] 5ty am[s eee)s s mmls [ Ee] R I A A ) O S S ) S TS T L
e bz, PIEEE R I " | L n

Tn Senices Cuntal Rpserve Sched b (i nsares octind)

wi | owh | owslws lwy | @ | ww | oww | w | ome | s mw o )ozs | oxs |oun [ omwo|ome | oww | ow | ome [ w0 || om | m

pzegbinee §IRE|3 )5 mals e[S mm b S ma]s Sms ueils @nls (s eatsals osmis s sawls mes msss sl mmlsunolsoaslimels )i

sy g §OeR|s womls ey (s ol s monls mls s wemelsoasee(s  monds vamis vsmlsiream|s (s oo omefs e [ vesm]s wem] s 1stm]s 1emmis em

s aCad o] ) R T ] O ) ) T O O A O O e e ] e I e R ) R s Rl R T A PR

[y b ey PR RS R RS O PO O P PO O O O O TS O O O O CO O O P O T

e O] T ) T ) O ] . S D R e T ) s ) ) e G A ) B e R B

fst s sos]s wesls een(s wmls owmls awls wals sals sals wmls [y wody omls ey ey n¥[s wals wesls wals na(s omls wmls aels s

E e e T -] e T O ) O e S O T R O O O ) R, ] e s O e e R O
oot M e P O I O O R O R O O TS S O ) (07 O S O O S N G




APPENDIX G: ALTEANATIVE STRATEGY NO.Z [25-YEAR FINANCIAL PROJECTIONS)

DERT CAPACITY PROJECTIONS
Tl Sty

mo | o oo [ w | om0 [ w e | m | om | om | @ || s | o | w | w0 M
el snloss|seniaeliesls smalimnls s e o] sl ol acls snlienlies|osalsr)sn)esloealiees nealien
a5 (usnetazret ) I O P PR S B PO O P s O O R T e R I ) S s s R
btk o1y ¢t s gl sl s vanlamnls wnls sl ) sl sl wsl ]t el wal el el e




APPENDIX H

RISK ASSESSMENT



Likelihood and Consequence {Risk Level} Chart

APPENDIX H: RISK ASSESSMENT

Consequente
Ukelihood I - =
|Minor Moderate |Major
Likely Medium  |Medium  |High
Somewhat Likely tow Medium  |High
Unlikely Low Medium  |High
Risk Assessment
Rishs Likellhood | Consequence | Lavel of Risk| Priority Strategy No.1 Strategy No.2 Assessment Preferred Strategy
Water Snlem
__ |Continue regular watenmain| Mains in relatively good
Frequent mzin breaks affecting supply to Replace watermaing maintenance as they are in | condition. Continuation of
. Unlikely Minar Medivm Low as their expected lives L L Strategy Na.2
localized areas N y good regular offers]
expire ) .
and non-critical. aeeeptable risk
Continue regular service Pipes in relatively good
Replace sarvica connection maintenance as| condition, Contingalion of
nice ion falure aff Untikely Minor Medium Low connections as their 3 i Sirategy No.2
expected lives expire they are in relatively good |regular maintenance offers
P P condition and non-critical. acceptable riik
Water valve and hydrant failure affecting Continue regular hydrant No major issues. Begular
N . . . " . Replace hydrants and | and valve maintenance as )
ability to isolate system and fire fighting Unlikeky Major Medium Lew ) ) maintenance would Strategy Na 2
vilves as they fait | they are in relatively good
capability . address risks
Aging components could
become major risk if they
led. A mix of
Polential loss of treatment capability due 1o Inspect replace frepaic go unattend mix o
N Replace aging . replacement and
aging precess components. Would affect Semewhat ; ‘ aging tomponents at both - .
y ) Major Medium High companents at both rehabiltation depeningon|  Stralegy No @
ability to supply water; impact to public Lkely WTPs as needed over the b
e T o S WTPs asneeded next 5 years the component and its.
ipe; sagnily g condition based on
inspection offer acceptable)
risk
Steucture is in relatrvely
i bility due & itign. No i
Pomm-al Ios.s of treatment capability due to Replace structural Inspect & rehabilitate goo.d cnr!dulnon No |fsues
deterioration of structure. Would atect p . identified Periodic
Undikely Moderate Medium Low components as their | structural comp Y Strategy No.2
atulity to supply water; Impact to pubhic expected lives expire needed P and
health and image; significant costs i E—— rehabivtation ofer
acceplable risk




APPENDIX H: RISK ASSESSMENT

environmental inpacts; Public image affected

catch basing as their
expected lives expire

and rehabilitate or replace
as necessary.

Risks Uketihood | Consequence |tevel of Risk| Priority Strategy No.l Strategy No.2 Preferred gy
Maost eleciricaly
mecnahical components
Potential loss of treatment capability due to Replace mechanical f | Inspect, maintain & replace|  are in relatively good
lailing &l I and hanical electrical or rehabilitate hanical condition. Periodis
lik M i N
Would affect ability to supply water; Impact L UL gieum Law a5 their exp d lives) [ electrical a8 P and St Naz
10 public health and image; significant costs expire needed rehabilitalion ar
replacerment as neaded
offer acceptable risk
Wastewater System
Continue regular . y
frequent main blockages or breaks causing Replace wastewaler wastewaler main M:::: ::::::::liw of
back-up and possible discharge to the Unlikety Minor Medium Low mains as their maintenance as they are in con . Strategy No.2
. . . ) s regular maintenance offers)
environment expected lives expire | r v good ble risk
and non-critical.
Replace service Cantinure regular service Piges n relatively good
Lateral connection blockage or fadure . . ) . e a5 Continuation of
. Unlikeby Minar edium Lew connections as their 3 N 3 Strategy Mo
affecting customers ) they are in relatively good [regular maintenance offers)
expected lives expire - .
condition and non-critical aiceptable risk
Mechanical Electrical
companents at one
Potential lass of treatment capability due to pumping station beyand
falling mechanical or elecirical componenis. Replace mechamical Inspect and replace or their respective life
Would affeet ability ta transmit and treat Likely Moderate Medium Medtam and electrical ) r.epalr mle:haniul and e)tpecllndl:. and could be Strategy No.2
wastewater, Impact to publi health, components as their P +1 a risk. Rep or
enwronment and image; potential significant enpected hves expire based on condition rehabilitation based on
costs inspection would reduce
the risk. Aerators are in
good condition
. . Structures are in relatvely
P ]! f i
U“""? et ne LY duciD Replace structural Inspect & rehabilitate good condition. Periodic
deterioration of structure. Would affect . ) . N
N Unlikely Moderate Medium Low components as their | structural as i and Strategy No.2
ability ta supply water; Impact to public X y N
3 o expected lves expire needed rehabilitation offer
heatth and image; significant costs .
ateeptable rigk
Stormwater System
) ! ) Replace T . in System !s in velatively goad
Poor pipe condition potentially resulting in ipes. manhozes and | main areas 1o assess need condition. Strategy No.2
drainage problems, public safety issues and Unlikety Minor Low Low Ll - offers reasonable risk Strategy Mo 2

reduction and
manigem:n!




APPENDIX H: RISK ASSESSMENT

Risks tUkalihood | Consequence | Level of Risk| Peority Strategy No.1 Strategy No.2 A Preferred
Administration Buildin!s
Undertake inspections to Inspections and
assess need and undertaking the
Poar building condition petentially resulting Replace building rehabilitate as necessary. recormmended works
in loss of use and public safety issues; Public Likely Moderate Medium High compoenents at their | Undertake recommended | would mitigate the risks. Strategy Ma 2
image affected; significant costs expected ves expire | work on Past Officef Bnak Strategy No.2 offers
Building from i ble risk red,
report and management
Fire Protection Equipment
Units 1 and 2 and other
reiponse equipment are at
Continue regular or past theire uteful lives,
imaintenance and monitor Strategy No. 2 includes
. . condition, Repair or replace cantinuing regular
Reduced capacity to respond 1o lire calt oul Repl
. P ) Y .pon " . uts Unlikely Mayor High Medizm EPlacelahcles a8 vehicles and other maintenance, candition Strategy N=.}
due to equipment in poor condition needed - .
equipment as needed manitering and replading
based on operating of rehabilitating the wnits
condition in poor condition. Fhis
offers acceptable risk
management.
Recreation Fadlities
Fair to poor condition of structure resulting in what Replace building Undertake inspactions to Sirategy No.2 offers
temporary loss of use: public image impact: kel Moderate Medium Medium | components as their assess need and reasonable risk reductian Strategy Na 2
public safety issues v expected lives expire | rehabilitate as necessary and management
Flalr t? p.w assel coﬂdnw? Fuefhanlcal and ) Undertake inspections to .
L P unlikel Mingr Low Low Replace equipment as assess need and replace as|No major issues identified b et
[loss of use; public image impact; public safety ol ngeded P ety reduction
) necessary.
issues
Solid Waste System
) Undertake inspections to Adsets in condition
_ Replace building assess need and
Reduced capacily ta respond to deliver y . A Stralegy No.2 ofiers
. I . Unlikely Minor Low Low components as their as Y Strategy No.2
service due ta buildings in peor condition N . risk
expected lives expire | Facility is relatively good
. management
condition, Mol critical.




APPENDIX H: RISK ASSESSMENT

Risks Likelihood | Consequence |Level of Risk| Priority Strategy No.L Strategy No.2 Assessment Preferred Strategy |
Hentage & Library
Undertake inspections to
CEET e Astets require i
) . Replace building rehabilitate as necessary.
Reduced capadity ta re?pmd L delw'er Unlikely Minor Low Low components a5 their The Museum, Theatre, Strategy No.2 offers Strategy No.2
service due to buildings in poor condition ) . y acceptable nsk
expected lives expire | Blacksmith Building and e —
School House are past their gemen
life expectancies
Road Network
Repair and reconstruct road
base sections only as Road Base is in good
i i i eded based ition. 3
IPaor road lulse condition potentially affecting Unlikely Minor Low Low Relplace road basg ) heeded bas on condition. Strategy I‘.lo 2 Strategy No.2
public safety; significant costs sections as they expire| inspections. In relalively olers aceeptable risk
good condition. Non managemant
cntical.
Appraximately 4 km of
Approximately 4km of]  surface in fair 1o poor | Strategy No.t offers Faster
surface in kair to poor | condition. Continue annual | road resurfacing. Strategy
Poor road surface candirian potentially condition. Replage road resurfacing No.2 lowers risk of further
ki Maj Hij Hi backleg of road {rehabilitation} e d .
affecting public safety; significant costs Ukety e ik eh ackicg L M - “‘"'“ ) bAv Strategy No.2
surface sections in and replace road surface | having ongoing resurfacing
poor condition over | based on inspections and and addresses backlog
25 years priofitized need aver the 25 over time,
year period.
Fair 10 poor vehicke corudntm affecting ability SV!hld!!I. equipment § vehicles/ equipment are )
to carry cut operations and respond to " . " are in fair to poor L . Replacement affers best | Both cier same risk
- ) Likely Minor Medium High . in fair to poor condition, ,
situations; Public image impact; reduced level condition. Replace 3 risk reduction reductios
) Replace vehicles as needed
of service vehickes as needed
Publi K
Fair tq paor facility electrical/ mechanical u':::!zol:l:f:lj::! d Public Works Garage |
condition aHecting ability to ¢arry oul Somewhat e Firehall is at life expectancy. Pt
operations and respond 10 situations; worker 3 Moderate Medivm Madivm m i Undertake inspections to rid L . Strategy Na 2
s . Likely building components reasonable risk reduction
safety issues; Public image impact; reduced ) assess need and
a5 their expecied lives .
level of sennce espire rehabilitate as necessary




System: 2022-07-18 12:57:43 PH ‘The ‘lownship Or AsSsSldglnack rage: L
User Date: 2022-07-iB CHEQUE DISTRIBUTION REPORT User ID: deb
Payables Management

Ranges: From: To: From: To:

Vendor ID First Last Chequebock ID First Last

Vendor Name First Last Cheque Number 0032177 0032203

Cheque Date First Last

Sorted By: Cheque Number

Distribution Types Included: All

[ chawo: ] 0032177 |pata: | 2022-07-18  |Vendor:| seacon 1macEs | Amount. { §1, 580, 53]
InvNo: 3602 InvDesc: annual billboard site fees InvAme: 5610.20
InvNo: 3932 InvDaese: fa-hats InvAmt: $429.40
Invilo: 3809 InvDees: puw-signs Invhmt: $497.20
InvNo: 3945 InvDesc: embroidery re: retire.gft s.wd InvAmt: $23.73

| chawo: | oo3z17s |pata: §  z022-07-18  |vender:| Ll canaDA | Amount { 515,99
InvNo: 2022 07 O Invbasc: toll free line Invhmt: $15.9%

[ ehareo: | 0032179 [pate: |  i0:i-0i-18  |vendor:| ciTy oF GREATER SUDBURY | Amount:{ 51, 030,07
Invio: (0121212 InvDesc: may recyclable material InvAmt: §1,030.07

[ chawe: | oo3z18¢ [pate: | 2022-07-18  |Vendor:| pumyne EiLicTT | Amount { 5474.52|
InvNo: 00097399 InvDesc: canada day bbg supplies InvAmt.: 5474 .52

| ChaWo: | 0032181 [pate: |  c02:-07-13 [venmder:| EasTrink | Amount 52.076. 65
InvNo: 18589955 InvDesc: consolidated telephone billing InvAmt: $1,954.71
Inwko: JULY 10 2022 MARINA  InvDesc: marina dsl InvAmt: $60.97
InvNo: JULY 10 2022 PW InvDesc: pw-dsl InvAmt: 60,97

[ chawo: | 0032182 [pate: | z022-07-18  |vendor:| c. STEPHEN WATT, BARRISTER [Amount ] 55, 730.80]
InvNo: 3939 InvDasc: general legal InvAmt: 35,730.80

| chae: | 0032183 [pate: | 2022-07-15  [Vendor:| gERrY STRONG | Amount | 5234.62)
InvNo: JULY 18 2022 InvDesc: bldg insp mileage allow. InvAmt: 523467

Chato: | 0032184 [pate: | 2022-07-18  [vendor:| GrL ENVIRONMENTAL INC 2019 | Amount { 54,754,085
InvNo: GOOGO0D021053 InvDa@sc: june recyl.transport InvAmt: 54,739.05

| chado: | co3ziss [pate: | -0:2-07-18  |Vemdoz:] HILLY GROVE CEMETERY BOARD [Amount 54, 000. 00|
InvNe: 2022 LEVY InvDesc: 2022 levy InvAmt: £4,000.00

| chawo: | 0032186 [pate: | 2022-07-18  |vendor:| nvpao one nETWORKS Inc. | Amount { 54,021.68]
InvNe: JUNE 28 2022 LITES InvDese: street lites InvAmt: $591.30
InvNe: JUNE 28 2022 LAGOON  InvDesc: lagoon ZauvanLt $2,557.13
InvMo: JULY 5 2022 ICE PLNT InvDesc: arena ice plnt (estimate] InvAmt: 594,89
InwHo: GULY 5 2022 PW InvDesc: oy Invhmt: $227,57
InvBo: JULY 5 2022 NORISLE InvDes#&: norisle heritage park Iowhmt : $82.30
InvHe: JULY S 2022 DEPOT InvDesa: recycling depot {estimatel Inwhmt : $62.90
InvMe: JULY 13 2022 SCHLHSE InvDese: c.walley schoolhouse Invimt: §34.48
Inviio: JULY 8 2022 PW InvDesc: pw microfit Invint : $5.14



System: 2022-U1-1Y Liraizaa vmM

LI LOWNSILP UL ASSLIYyLluavs Page: 3
User Date: 2022-07-18
oS CHEQUE DISTRIBUTION REPORT User ID: deb
Payables Management

InvNo: JULY 8 2022 InvDese: mun office InvAmt : $365.95

| chaNo: | 0032187 [pate: | 2022-07-18  [Vendor:| sackie wHITE | Amount s21.42]
InvNo: 10152080 InvDesc: reimburse swim instruct.course InvAmt: $21.42

| chamo: | coaziss [oate: | 2022-07-18  Jvendor:] j.r. BRISSON EQUIPMENT | Amount { $12,217. 06|
InvNo: P50031805-1 InvDasc: pw loader parts InvAmt: $302.39
InvNo: SWOD02377-1 InvDesc: service/repair loader InvAmt: $11,915.47

[chgwo: | co3zigg [pate: | c0is-0i-18  [vandor:] MANITOWANING MILL & HOME BUILDING CENTRE | Amount] s1a30.30]
InvNo: 0248626 InvDasc: marina/beach-dock bumpers/ndle Invamt: $109.77
Invio: 0248931 InvDese: marina-ocutdr wood glue InvAmt: $20.33

[[chaWe: | 0032190 [pate: [ 2022-07-18  [vendor:] vaniTouLin exposiToR | Amcunt { 5358, 64
InvNo: 1139386 InvDesc: advertising InvAmt: $358.84

[ chamo: [ oosz191 [pate: | 2022-07-18  |Vendor:] maniTowaning FRESHMART | Amount { 53,99
InvNo: 00099806 InvDesc: admin-water refill InvAmt: 53.99

| chaio: { 0032192 |pate: {  -072-07-18  |vendor:| MINTSTER OF FINANCE [Amount] 522,759.00]
InvNe: 302706221043027 InvDasc: may palicing InvAmt: §22,7159.00

| chade: | 0032103 IDate: |  zozz-07-:8 |vendor -} new noRTH FUELS INC | Amount { 51,501.86]
InvMo: 623066 InvDase: pw-dissel InvAmt: 51,501.86

| chatte: | 0032194 [pate: [ :022-07-18  [vendoz:| pauL METHNER | Amount { 31, 100.00]
InvNo: §2022-06-20 InvDesc: june animal contral InvAmt: $1,100.00

[ chaMo: | goaz1os [pate: | 2022-07-18 __ |Vendor:| pErRy nEwWMAN | amount { 5207.17]
InvNo: JULY 18 2022 InvDesc: bpylaw enforce mileage allow InvAmt: $207.17

| chawo: | 0022196 [pate: | 0::-07-18  [Vendor:| pumoiaTor cOURIER [Amount ] s79.88|
InvNo: 450952615 InvDesc: freight InvAmt: $42.59
Invio: 451007709 InvDese: freight InvAmt : 537.29

| enao: [ oo32197 Joate: | z027-09-18  [Vendor:| supBURY & DISTRICT HEALTH UNIT | Amount § 53, 473,00
InvNo: RC020035337 InvDesc: august health unit levy InvAmt: 53,473.00

ChqMo: | 0032108 [pate: |  2022-07-1g  |vendor:] TECENICAL STANDARDS & SAFETY AUTHORITY | Amount | 5513.90]
InvNo: 9172608 InvDesc: marina-fuel safetry lie InvAmt : £513.00

! ehaie: [ 0032109 [pate: | -022-07-18  [Vendor:] pywamic oNLINE MARKETING CORP [Ancunt ] s361.60]
InvNo: 131696 InvDesc: fd-emergency chargers InvAmt: $361.60

[chawo: Toos2200 [pate: | s072-07-16  |Vendor:] PHOENIX EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT LOGIC | Amount { 53,248.75]
InvNo: 2022-11-02 InvDe8c: cemc service 2022 Ind gtr Invamt: §3,248.75%

[ chaMo: | 0022201 [pate: |  :oz:-g7-18  |vendor:] arTuur ROsS [amount ] 5100.00)
InvNe: JULY S 2022 InvDesc: canada day-audio equip rental InvAmt: §100.00

| chatio: | oo32202 [pate: | -0i-0v-18  |Vendor:| purke pEsniz [2mount ] 51,413.47]
InvNo: JULY 15 2022 InvDesc: reimb-pavillion renc supplies InvAmt: $1,413.42

| chavo: | 0032203 |pate: | 2027-07-18 [vendor:| winpous UNLIMITED | Amount | $7,334,15]
InvNo: B85222 InvDaesce: rdside maint/grass cutting InvAmt: $3,367. 94



Sy D LS LwELTW

User Date: 2022-07-18
InwlMo: 7 InvDesc:
InwHo: o InvDasc:
InvNo: R InwDasc:

**+ End of Report ***

LY &vw;.gnn-.r Y ﬂuu‘s‘...“n-u-
CHEQUE DISTRIBUTION REPORT
Payables Management

extra garb.pickup @ museum

po-flooring/supplies

vacnt lot grass.per mAyor req.

Report Total:

rage: 1
User 1D: deb

InvhAmk : $22.60

Invhmt: $3,491.61

Invhmt: $452.00

78,727.93



System: 2022-07-28 13120 AM The Township of Assiginack Paget 1
User Date: 2022-07-28 CHEQUE DISTRIBUTION REPORT User ID: dek
Payables Management

Ranges : From: To: From: To:

Vendor ID First Last Chequebook ID First Last

Vender Name First Last Cheque Number 0032204 0032211

Cheque Date First Last

Sorted By: Cheque Number

Distribution Types Included: All

[ chaRo: | oo32204 |pate: |  2022-07-28  [vander:| coorer & sons piummING | Amount { 5700, 63}
InvNo: 113176 InvDasc: water line & fittings InvAmt: 700,63

| ehario: [coazz0s Joate: |  2022-07-28  |Vendor:| c. pEarson & son ExcAVATION & HAULAGE | Amount { 510, 678, 50
InvNo: 6024 InvDass: tepsoil (ball diamond grnt) InvAmt: 56,780,00
InvNo: 59903 InvDesc: heach sand/jump pitts InvAmt: $3,898.50

[ ChaNe: | on3zzos Ipate: | 2022-07-28  |vendor:| uanTTOWANING MILL ¢ HOME BUTLDING CENTRE | Amount 544,27
InvNo: (247732 InvDesc: fd/can.day-prop/bbg lighters InvAmt: §156.24
InvNo: (240643 InvDase: admin-phone cord extens Invhmt: $20.32
Invlio: (0246884 InvDesc: conduit/bolts Invhmt : $20.86
InvHo: (246799 InvDasc: glectrical Fittings/coffee Invhmt : $240,99
InvHor 0248451 InvDe®e: marina-wtr line fittings Trorhme : $10:.05
InvNo: (245370 InvDasc: tarp/straps/coffee InvAnt: £113.27

{ Chato: | 0032207 |pate: |  2022-07-28  [vendor:| maniTouanING FRESHMART | amount § 548.08]
InvNo: 00102261 InvDasc: admin-water refill InvAmt : §3.99
InvNo: 00103936 InvDesc: parina-freezies for resale InvAmt : $27.10
InvNo: 00094059 InvDase: py-water InvAmt: $16.97

ChaMo: | 0032208 |pate: |  2022-07-28  {Vendor:| MESSER canapa Inc | Amount § s31.71)

InvNo: 2105262379 InvDesc: ouygentacetyline InvAmt: 531,71

[ chado: | 0032200 |pate: | 2022-07-28  |vender:] poLiarD pIsTRIBUTION INC [Amount | $10, 752, 20|
InvNo: (496 InvDasc: calcium InvAmt: 510, 752,20

LChawo: | 0032210 Ipate: | 2022-07-28 |vendor:{ suaw rarus supLy(manit.) iTD | arount { 5457.79|
InvNe: 19136 InvDeac: marina-sewage pump hse/fitting InvAmt: 5457.74

[ chawo: [ 0032211 |pate: | -022-07-28  |Vender:| Tomromont car | amount { £117.59]
InvNo: WOO0088228% InvDesc: grader maint program InvAmt: $317.59

*** End of Report #**#*

Report Total:

23,530.75



Date : 2022-07-18 The Township of Assiginack PaqE:RECEIVED

Time : 12:17:30 BU JUL 19 2027

Pzyment # Date Batch # Employee 1D Employee Name Status Payment Method
(032168 2022-07=18 07/18COMB 1ez L0833, ALTOH QUTSTANDING Cheque
00321€5 2022=07=18 07/18COM3 126 ¥acDONALD, DEBGREE QUTSTENDING Chegue
0032170 2022-07-1%8 07/18C0M3 133 g0ND, FREDA OUTSTENDING Chegue
0032171 2022-07-18 07/18C0M3 219 JONES, CHERISTIENMNA QUTSTANDING Cheque
0032172 2022-07=18 O7/18CONB 367 QUACKENRUSE, MICHRZL QUTSTANDING Chegue
0032173 2022-07-18 07/13COMB 372 LENTIR, KATELYN QUTSTANDING Cheque
0032174 2022-07-18 07/1BCOMB 378 MILLETTE, SHELBR UTSTRNDING Cheque
0032173 2022-07-18  GT/18CCHB 383 KENDE, JONATHEN OGTSTANDING Cheque
0032174 2022-07-15 07/18C0NMB 388 PZC&, EDRIENO J QUTSTANDING Cheque
3103 2022-07-16 Q7/18C048 118 COOPER, ROHALD QUTSTANDING Direct Ceposit
3104 2022-07-12 07/18COME 168 STRONG, CGEARY QUTETARDING Direct Deposit
3105 2022-07-18 07/15COME 1EG MAGUIRE, AELSIY GUTSTANDING Direct Degosit
3i0¢ 2022-07-18 07/18COMB 21l MOGGY, HUGE OUTSTENDING Direct Deposit
3107 2022-07-18 (7/18COMB 218 MCDOWEZLL, DAVID QUTSTENDING Direct Deposit
3108 2022-07-13  07/18COMD 220 BBM, DRVID OUTSTANDING Direct Deposit
3109 7022-07-15 07/15COMB 21 MEGUIRZ, ROZCAT QUTSTENDING Direct Deposit
3110 2022-07-18 0Q7/18COMB 301 ROBINSON, DEZZIE QUTSTENDING Direct Deposit
Jiti 2022-07-18 07/18COMB 323 WHITE, JECQUELINZ QUTSTANDING Direct Depasit
3112 2022-07-18  (7/18COMB 362 SRGLZ, EDDY QUTSTENDING Direct Deposit
3113 2022-07-18 07/19C0OMB 3o¢ 30ND, RYLE QUTSTENDING Direct Deposit
3iid 20zz-07=18 07/18C0OMB 363 BOWZRMAN, COLE OUTSTANDING Direct Depesit
3ii3 2022-07-15 07/18CQME 316 LENTIR, CRYSTAL QUTSTANDING Direct Deposit
e 2022-07-18 Q7/18C0OMB 38 COQPER, JERoMY QUTSTARDING Direct Deposit
3117 2022-07=1¢ 07/16C0OM3 334 NEWMAN, ZIRRY QUTSTANDING Direct Deposit



Municipality of Tweed Council Meeting
Council Meeting

Resolution No. I.(.m

Title: Ministry of Agriculture, Food and Rural Affairs
Date: Tuesday, June 28, 2022

Moved by Brian Treanor

Seconded by Jacob Palmateer

WHEREAS the Ontario Ministry of Agriculture, Food and Rural Affairs administers the Ontario Wildlife
Damage Compensation Program to provide compensation to farm producers for livestock killed by
wildlife;
'AND WHEREAS Ontario Municipalities administer the Program on behalf of OMAFRA by appointing a
Livestock Investigator and staff to work on wildlife damage claims;

AND WHEREAS the costs associated with wildlife damage claims typically exceed the administration
fee of $50.00 per claim as provided to the Municipality by OMAFRA,;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Municipality of Tweed request the
Ministry of Agriculture, Food and Rural Affairs to review the administration fee provided to

Aunicipalities for the administration of the Ontario Wildlife Damage Compensation Program:

- AND FURTHER, that this Resolution be circulated to the Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO)
and all Ontario Municipalities for their consideration and support.

Carried

Mayor



The Corporation of the

MUNICIPALITY OF TWEED

255 Metcalf St., Postal Bag 729
Tweed, ON KOK 3]0

Tel.: (613) 478-2535

Fax: (613) 478-6457

Email: info@tweed.ca
Website: www.tweed.ca
facebook.comftweedontario

July 4,2022

Ministry of Agriculture, Food and Rural Affairs
1 Stone Road West

Guelph, ON N1G 4Y2

Deér Minister:

Re. Ontario Wildlife Damage Compensation Program

We are writing to you today on behalf of our municipality regér_ding the administration
fees related to wildlife damage claims. This program is necessary to protect our farm
producers from the devastating losses incurred when they lose livestock to predators.

At the June 28, 2022 Regular Council Meetnng the attached Resolutlon was passed
by Council.

Our Council's concern is the administration fee paid to municipalities to administer
the program on the Ministry's behalf which was recently increased from $30.00 per
claim to $50.00 per claim. .

We have recently contracted for a new Livestock Investigator resultmg in the
following costs directly related to wildlife claims:

Hourly Rate: $25.00/hour

Mileage Rate: .50/kkm

On the most recent invoice for this service there were three wﬂdl:fe claims with costs
as follows:
1. April 28, 2022 - 3 hours + mileage = $95.00
2. May 5, 2022 — 2.5 hours + mileage = $75.00
3. May 8, 2022 ~ 3.5 hours + mileage = $120 00

. There i$ also time spent by municipal staff in preparing the wﬂdllfe cla:ms for
submission and monitoring the claims for payment to the livestock owner.

This results in a loss on each wildlife claim for our taxbayér’s to bear to be abie to
provide this necessary setvice to our farm producers. '



Ministry of Agriculture, Food and Rural Affairs
Page 2
July 4, 2022

We respectfully request that the Ministry consider increasing the administration fee
on wildlife claims to help offset the increasing costs associated with Livestock
Investigation.

We look forward to hearing from you about this matter at your earliest convenience.

Yours truly,

Glorta Raybone, CPA, CA
CAO/Treasurer

Encl.

cc.  Association of Municipalities of Ontario
Ontario Municipalities



Corporation of the Town of Mattawa
Telephone: {705) 744-5611 ~ Fax: (705) 744-0104
160 Water Street, P. O. Box 390
Mattawa, ON POH 1V0Q
www.mattawa.ca

July 27, 2022 '?50

Honourable Michael Kerzner
Solicitor General

25 Grosvenor Street, 18" Floor
Toronto, ON M7A 1Y6

Dear Hon. Kerzner:

Council of the Town of Mattawa, at their regular meeting of July 25, 2022 approved Page No. 148
of Resolution Number 22-60, which stated:

“WHEREAS the Ontario Amber Alert is a warning system that quickly alerts the public of
a suspected abduction of children who are in imminent danger;

AND WHEREAS the goal is to broadcast as much information about the child, the abductor
and suspect vehicles as quickly as possible so that the public can respond with any relevant
information that might lead to the child’s safe return,

AND WHEREAS people are encouraged to share the Amber Alert with as many people as
possible. If a child or vulnerable person is abducted, spreading the information quickly is
critical to their safe return;

AND WHEREAS an Amber Alert makes the Public aware to keep an eye out for the child,
vulnerable person, suspect and the vehicle described, in the alert. If they spot them, try to
gather as many details as they can, including the specific location where they saw them, the
time, the direction they were travelling in and any other identifying details that will help to
locate them;

AND WHEREAS an Amber Alert gives citizens instructions to call 9-1-1 or the phone
number included in the alert immediately if they have a trip or sighting related to an Amber
Alert;
An Amber Alert will only be activated if:
o The police have confirmed that an abduction has taken place; and
e  There is reason to believe the victim is in danger of serious physical injury, and there
is information available that, if broadcast 1o the public, could assist in the safe
recovery of the victim.

w2



Page 2

AND WHEREAS it is essential to remember that an Amber Alert is not always appropriate
in every circumstance and that their continued effectiveness depends on ensuring that they
are only used in cases that meet the above criteria;

AND WHEREAS the recent tragic death of 11 year old Draven Graham showed that the
Amber Alert System is flawed when it comes to vulnerable children who can go missing but
are not abducted;

AND WHEREAS at the time this motion was written, there have been almost 75,000 citizens
who had signed a petition on Change.Org requesting that a Draven Alert be created;

AND WHEREAS it is clear that there needs to be an addition io the alert system to allow
Jor law enforcement to send out an alert for vulnerable children who go missing under
circumstances that do not involve abduction but are at serious risk of injury or death.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT Council of the Corporation of the Town of
Mattawa endorse the following:

1. THAT the Minister of the Solicitor General and the Commissioner of the Ontario
Provincial Police, as well as the Premier’'s Office, be requested to make the
necessary changes to the Amber Alert system and create a new alert called the
Draven Alert, which will protect vulnerable children who have not been abducted
but are at high risk of danger, injury or death and alert the public that they are
missing; and

2. THAT this motion be sent to all municipalities across Oniario and the Association
of the Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) for endorsement.”

Trusting this is acceptable.

Yours truly,

My v

Amy Leclerc
Clerk/Revenue Services Clerk

AL/bb

c.C.

Hon. Doug Ford, Premier of Ontario

Commissioner Thomas Carrique, Ontario Provincial Police
Association of Municipalities of Ontario

Ontario Municipalities



MPAC Quarterly
Update
2022 - Q2

Laura Voliti
July 2022

MUNICIPAL
mpac: oD
s ASSCSSMENT

CORFPLORATION




Service Level Agreement

REPORTS - My Products
Quarterly Assessment Forecast (SLA_QAF) available at end of July

SLA DASHBOARD
All Service Levels have been met for the period
(5
Servica Lavel Agreeman! Report &
Legand ueac nhevt BRAnnm: Blososmeiia son  Fubreayom |
LD P TS [RRS——

= R RN

.\r
Sample screen

| Service Level
| Agreement

- [




% FORECAST

1 YEAR OCC % 1 YEAR OCC EXEMPT  PILT

TOTAL  FORECAST
| $1,469,431
50

5111 - ASSIGINACK TOWNSHIP
Business - V&CR

Centralized sa ; _ ; $q
Condo = $ i s0 0.00% S0 0.00% 50
MPLAN , 59 $a 0.00 S0 0.00% 50
Multi Residential ; 50 50 o.ooa $0 o.ooﬁ | s0
Res/Farm - V&CR | $860,600  $1,469,431 58.57 $852,600 99.07% s $o




Welcoming our New MSR Director: Mary Dawson-Cole

Mary has been with the organization for 25
years, has held various management roles
including 6 years as Regional Manager for
Zone 7 (North) and brings a wealth of
experience and knowledge to this new role.
We are looking forward to the thoughtful
insights and leadership that Mary will bring to
her new position,




Enumeration

WEBINAR :
Enumeration !
- Product  Canvassing NEW)  PreliminaryListof = Exception File Election Day
Canvassing, Voterlookup.ca Electors(PLE) = and Ontario
Data social metlia =~ Delivery Dates | Population Report
Products and campai | {OPR) Delivery
voters List tools ;
Revisions S| | § |
May 19 June July. | Aug 2 & Aug 22 | Sept 9 | Oct24
|
Completed . In Progress




More than half chose August 22 PLE Delivery
95% of municipalities intend to use the Exception Files

75% chose the redirect message in VoterlLookup

“Voterlookup.ca is no longer collecting or confirming information for the 2022 municipal and school
board elections for this municipality. Please contact your local Municipal Clerk's office to confirm your
name is included on the 2022 Municipal Voters' List.”

Social media campaign will continue until-mid August



Municipal Connect

Rf R S ¢ Current and refreshed regularly

A p p ea I S * Static as of March 2022 and not yet launched for regular use

» Please submit any enquiries through My Work

* Results in your question being directed more quickly to the appropriate department for response
* Training available at your request

My Work

*» Updated iock and feel consistent with the rest of the platform
* Now houses VoterLookup Usage Statistics - shows impact and efforts of promoting voterlookup.ca

People Portal




Annotated Assessment Act

Per June 24 email, access is being
offered to one representative of your
municipality at this time

Link to form located in the original
email you received

For your convenience, a copy of the
Annotated Assessment Act webinar
recording from May 5 can be found
here https://youtu.be/TH79U7EFRgs

' The Annotated }\s's_ess'r'hén't- AEt_ :

IS a concise and comprehensiveguide to
understanding the Assessment Act

is an accessible tooffor courts, tribunals,
stakeholders and industry to adopt prior legal
decisions into daily practice

contains more than 800 case summaries of
influential decisionsthat explain how the
Assessment Review Board (ARB) and Courts have
interpreted the Assessment Act, Regulations and
the ARB Rules.




MPAC at AMO (August 14 - 17)

MPAC Update | Playing a Key Role in Property Tax and Assessment }
Monday, August 15 : Al : -
3:30 pm - 4:45 pm While municipalities await news about the next i

province-wide assessment update, MPAC continues
. . | its focus on supporting the evolving needs of
Exhibit Booth - for your questions ' municipalities by adapting, innovating, and ;
Sunday, August 14 2:00 pm - 7:00 pm | championing modernization of its products and i
Monday, August 15 7:30 am ~ 6:00 pm | senvices. Join MPAC for this session to learn more !
about its role in the property tax and assessment
system, its current areas of focus and recent

A". operational highlights. MPAC will aiso provide an
Association of overview of its current enumeration activities to

Mumupahhes Untano support the 2022 municipal elections. An update will

also be provided by the Ministry of Finance.
August 14 - 17, 2022 . - o= ey




2022 Webinars

Date Topic
Summer Break
Fall New Dates and Topics wil be available soon

Municipal webinar recordings are on available on MPAC's YouTube Channel
nttps:/ Swww.youtube com/playlist2list=PLOXp]ZB0T XxkheICAGSGILX-CPSOFy44

mpac.ca also contains
municipal resources
under Our
Services>Support for
Municipalities:




Reminders

Provide address change updates through the template to
cpf@mpac.ca by September for the 2023 assessment roll

Building plans can be submitted through My Work in Municipa! Connect




Laura Voltti
Account Manager

laura.voltti@mpac.ca

MUNICIPAL
PROPERTY
ASSESSMENT
CORPDORATION




